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its report entitled "Indian Submarginal
Lands: An Unresolved Problem." The con
clusion of this report states In part:

Whereas many of the wrongs Native A.'l1er
ieans have suffered from broken promises
in the past are irredeemable, the issue of sub
marginal lands presents a unique opportu
nity. For here, the promise has not been
broken-it simply has not been kept. And the
opportunity remains to fulfill the promise by
simple legislative action.

While for most of the populatioll, the ter
rors and deprivation of the Great Depression
!lave long since been overcome, the economic
situation on many of the reservations has
changed relatively little in the more then 30
years since t.\le Land Program was conceived
and undertaken. On some of the reservations
Whose submarginal land parcels are the SUb
ject of this report, the unemployment rate
remains at more than sixty per cent of the
adult labor force.

An examination of the legislative history
and course of administration of this program
can lead to but one conclusion: the land was
purchased with special funds to be consoli
dated with other tribal land holdings, and
held in trust for the tribes....

Tlms, tIle fulfillment of this promise made
long ago reqUires passage of legislation de
livering trust title to the submarginal lands
to the respective tribes for whom they were
purchased, for use in accord with land use
plans which havoe been legislatively ap
proved....

The aforementioned report has been made
a part of the permanent files of the Com
mittee.

EXECUTIVE COMMUNICATION

The Department of the Interior executive
communication to the Congress dated March
1. 1971, transmitting proposal legislation to
convey beneficial interest in the submarginal
land to the Minnesota Chippewa Tribe states
in part:

The records disclose a complete under
standing between the Federal Agencies in
volved in the acqUisition and administration
of submarginal lands on or near Indian
reservations. It was that the lands were being
selected for acquisition In connection with
demonstration Indian projects; that they
were needed by the Indians; that they would
be utlllzed by the Indians in connection with
the use of Indian-owned lands; and that
proper recommendations would be made at
the appropriate time for the enactment of
legislation to add these lands permanently
to Indian reservations.

LEGISLATIVE PRECEDENTS

On three occasions in the past, Congress
has enacted legislation which transferred title
to submarginal lands to Indian gl'OUpS as
follows:

(1) The act of August 13. 1949 (63 Stat.
604), transferred trust title to 457,530 acres
of submarginal land and 154,502 acres of
public domain lands to several Pueblos and
Canoncito Navajo of New Mexico. No provi
sion in the Act to provide for set-off against
Rny claim against the United States Govern
ment determined by the Indian Claims Com
mission. The act provided for the transfer of
income ($8,174.62) derived from the sub
marginal lands to the Indians;

(2) The act of August 2, 1956 (70 Stat.
941) , transferred trust title to 78,372 acres of
suomarginal lands to the Jemez and Zia
Pueblos of New Mexico. No jurisdiction In
the act to determine set-oITs by the Indian
Claims Commission; and

(3) The act on July 20,1956 (70 stat. 581)
transferred trust title of 27,000 acres of
submarginal lands to the Seminole Indians of
Florida. No jtU"isdictlon in the Act to consider
set-olIs by the Indian Claims Commission.

COST

No additional expenditure of Federal fnnds
will resnlt from the enactment of S. 1217.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The ques
tion is on agreeing to the committee
amendment.

The amendment was agreed to.
The bilI was ordered to be engr08sed

for a third reading, read the third time,
and passed, as fo110\\'s:

Be it enacted by the Senate and Hot/se oj
RCjJ)'cseiltatires oj the United States oj Amer
';ca in Congress assembled, That, SUbject to
valid existing rights, all of the right, title,
and interesL of the United Stai,cs, except all
minerals inclnding oil and gas, in tIle sub
marginal lands. and the improvements there
on, that were acquired under title II of the
National Industrial Recm'ery Act of June 16,
1933 (48 Stat. 200), the Emergency Rellef
Appropriation Act of Aprll 8, 1935 (49 Stat.
115) , and section 55 of the Act of August 24,
1935 (49 Stat. 750, 781), and that are now
administered by the Secretary of the Interior
for the benefit of the Minnesota Chippewa
Tribe, White Earth Reservation, are hereby
declared to be held by the United States in
trus·t for said tribe, and the lands shall be
a part of the reservation heretofore estab
lished for the tribe.

SEC. 2. The Indian Claims Commission is
directed to determine in accordance with the
provisions of section 2 of the Act of August
13, 1946 (60 Stat. 1050), tlle extent to Which
the value of the beneficial Interest conveyed
by tllis Act should or should not be set off
against any claim against the United States
determined by the Commission.

EQUAL EXPORT OPPORTUNITY ACT
The Senate resumed the consideration

of the bill (S. 3726) to extend and amend
the Export Administration Act of 1969
to afford more equal export OPPOltWlity.
to establish a Council on International
Economic Policy. and for other purposes.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President. what is
the agreement on controlled time?

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Under
the previous unanimous-consent agree
ment, the Senator from Nebraska (Mr.
CURTIS) will be recognized to offer his
amendment, on which debate is limited
to 1 hour, to' be equally divided be
tween and controlled by the Senator
from Nebraska (Mr. CURTIS) and the
senior Senator from Minnesota (Mr.
MONDALE).

The Senator from Nebraska is now
recognized.

Al\IENDMENT NO. 1371

Mr. CURTIS. Mr. President. I have
amendment No. 1371 at the desk, which
I offer at this time and ask to have read.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The clerk
will read the amendment.

The legislative clerk proceeded to read
the amendment (No. 1371).

Mr. CURTIS. Mr. President, I ask
tmanimous consent that further reading
of the amendment be dispensed with.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without
objection. it is so ordered.

The amendments offered by Mr. CUR
TIS '.. (for himself. Mr. BELLMON, Mr.
DOMINICK, Mr, DoLE. Mr. HANSEN. Mr.
HRUSKA, Mr. MCGEE, Mr. MILLER. Mr.
TALMADGE, Mr. TOWER, and Mr. YOUNG)
are as follows:

On page 2, line 18, after "SEC. 104." insert
"(a)".

On page 4, between. lines 17 and 18, insert
the following:

"(b) (1) Section 4(e) of such Act is
amended to read as follo\\'s:

"'(e) The autholity conferred by this sec-

tlon shall not be' exercised with respect to
any agricultUral. ·commodity, Including fats
and oll<;- or animal hides or skins, without the
approval of the Secretary of Agriculture. The
Secretary of Agriculture shall not apprm-e
the exercise of such authority with respect
to any such commodity dUring any pet10d for
which the snpply of such commodity is de
termined' by him to be in excess of the re
qnirements of the domestic economy. except
to the extent the President determines that
such exercise of authority is required to ef
fectuate the policies set forth in clause (B)
or (C) of parngroph (2) of section 3 of this
Act,'

"(2) Any rule, regUlation. proclamation, or
order issued after July I, 1972, under section
4 of the Export Admnistration Act of 1969,
exercising any authority conferred by such
section with respect to any agricultural com
modity, including fats and olis or animal
hides or skins, shall cease to be effective upon
the date of enactment of this Act,"

Mr. CURTIS. Mr. President, I ask
unanimous consent that the distinguish
ed Senator from Oregon (Mr, HATFIELD)
be listed as a cosponsor of the amend
ment.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without
objection. it is so ordered.

Mr. CURTIS. Mr. President, I yield
myself 4 minutes.

Mr. MAGNUSON. Mr. President, will
the Senator yield to me?

Mr. CURTIS. I yield.
Mr. MAGNUSON. Will the Senator let

me be a cosponsor of the amendment?
Mr. CURTIS. Mr, President, I ask

unanimous consent to have the Senator
from Washington inclUded as a cospon
SOl..

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without
objection. it is so ordered.

Mr. CURTIS. And the distinguished
Senator from New Mexico (Mr. MON
TOYA),

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without
objection. it is so ordered.

Mr. CURTIS. Mr. President, I yield
myself 4 minutes.

I ask for the yeas and nays on the
amendment.

The yeas and nays were ordered.
Mr. CURTIS. Mr. President, about the

middle of July the Secretary of Com
merce issued au order restricting and
controlling and regulating the export of
cattle hides from this country. Those of
us who offer this amendment believe that
that is very detrimental to the farmers
and ranchers of the country and that it
will curtail markets and cause an adverse
effect on the price of a steer that may
run as much as $7 a head.

We had a similar program-Mr. Pres
ident, may we have ol'der?

The PRESIDING OFFICER (Mr.
HUMPHREY). The Senate will be in order.
Senators will take their seats or hold
their confei'ences in the cloakroom.

The Scnator from Nebraska may pro
ceed.

Mr. CURTIS. Mr. President. I spoke at
length yesterday on this matter, and set
forth in some detail the reasons for it.

In 1966 a similar order was issued. It
proved a failure. At that time the price
of shoes wellt up and the price of cattle
went down.

The present order is somewhat simi
lar, but it is different. It calls for a COl1l~

plicated system of rationing and the is
suing of tickets for export,
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The testimony taken by the Committee
on Agriculture and Forestry indicat~s
that there will be a black market m
export tickets, and this was not denied
by any other witness.

I am in sympathy vl'ith the problem
of the tanners and the shoe manufac
turers who find themselves undersold in
the American market by foreign manu
facturers. But they have applied the
wrong. remedy. Mr. Robert Anderson,
president of the Parsons Tanning Co.,
said this:

It is our opinion that export controls will
result In strengthening the tanning and
shoe industries of the United state" for It
will be a great equalizer. Raw material costs
to foreign nations will be higher thereby
reducing their labor cost advantage. Ameri
can tanning and shoe manufacturers wlll
have lower raw material costs offsetting their
high labor cost.

Now, is that not something? Because
they are paying higher costs, they want

· to use the power of government to force
· down the farmers' price to offset their

costs.
The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Sen

ator's 4 minutes have expired.
Mr. CURTIS. I yield myself 2 addi

tional minutes.
I proceeded to ask Mr. Anderson this

question:
Senator CURTIS. Are Japanese buying hides

· in this country cheaper than you can buy
them?

Mr. ANDERSON. No. They pay n premium
for aU hides.

So the foreigners have no advantage
in buying hides.

Mr. President, here is what this
amendment would do: It provides that
hereafter authOlity of this kind with re
spect to an ngricultural commodity, in
cluding fats, oils, animal hides, and
skins, shall not be issued without the ap
proval of the Secretary of Agliculture.
And section 2 of my amendment does
away with the order issued last July.

Mr. President, I reserve the remainder
of my time.

Mr. DOMINICK. Mr. President, will
the Senator yield me 2 minutes?

Mr. CURTIS. I yield the distinguished
Senator 3 minutes.

Mr. DOMINICK. Mr. President, I just
wanted, as a cosponsor of this amend
ment, to congratulate the Senator from
Nebraska for having introduced it.

Obviously, the cattle industry is of
great importance in our State.

Mr. President, as a cosponsor of
amendment No. 1371, introduced by Sen
ator CURTIS to the Export Administra
tion Act, I wish to commend my col
league CARL CURTIS for his excellent anal
ysis of the crisis facing the Western
cattle producers as a result of the un
forttmate decision on July 15, 1972, by
the Secretary of Commerce. At that
time, the Commerce Department an
nounced that it would take action to
impose liInitations on the export of
cattle hides. Three days of hearings have
been held by the Senate Agriculture and
Forestry Committee and the action by
the Secretary of Commerce has been
submitted to close scrutinj' by that com
Inittee.

This amendment would require that
the Secretary of Commerce obtain the

prior approval of the Secl'etary of Agri
culture before exercising authority to
limit exports on agricultural commodi
ties, including animal hides and skins.
Such prior approval by the Secretary of
Agriculture is not to be given dtlring any
period when the supply of such item ex
ceeds the domestic requirements. This
amendment would be retroactively effec
tive to July 1, thereby reversing the
July 15 decision of the Commerce De
partment.

Mr. President, tlle cattle industry is of
enormous importance to the State of
Colorado. Colorado ranks 11th nation
ally with 3,716,000 cattle and calves on
Colorado farms and ranches. The value
of such cattle on January 1, 1972, was
estimated at $762 million.

Mr. President" this amendment merely
requires that the Secretary of Commerce
be required to go to the expert-the De
partment of Agriculture-and obtain
from that expert the necessary informa
tion regarding the agricultural industry
before charting a proposed course of ac
tion regarding export limitations.

There seems to be little question that
a cattle hide at today's prices is worth
approximately $17, and that each hide
contains enough leather for 20 pair of
men's shoes or 40 pair of women's and
children's shoes. At $25 pel' pair, we can
conclude that the leather in a pair of
men's shoes represents about 3 Y2 per
cent of the retail price. The reduction in
the price of the hide would not reduce
the retail price of a pair of shoes.

The action of the Commerce Depart
ment would have little effect on the con
sumer, but the consequences on the cat
tleman will be significant insofar as the
sale of cattle hides is concerned.

Hide producers from Western States
depend almost entirely upon overseas
markets as an outlet for their hides. Ac
cording to Mr. Roy W. Lennartson of
Western states Meat Packers Associa
tion, the 11 Western States of Montana,
Idaho, Wyoming, Colorado, New Mexico,
Arizona, Utah, Nevada, Washington,
Oregon, and California produce 22 per
cent of the total U.S. hide production
and no major tanneries are located in
the West. The large leather users claim
that Western hides are not suitable for
their requirements. Because of this and
high cost of shipping, Western hide pro
ducers had to develop other markets.
Most Westeln hides are exported to mar
kets in the Far East. The limitation on
hide exports will have little effect on
anyone except the cattle producer. It will
destroy markets that have taken years to
develop.

The action by the Commerce Depart
ment was not justified on the basis of
present facts. These facts would han
been available through the Department
of Agriculture and, for this reason, the
amendment before the Senate must be
enacted.

Mr. DOLE. Mr. President. as a co
sponsor of the amendment offered by the
Senator from Nebraska (Mr. CURTIS) I
should like to emphasize the need for the
Secretary of Agriculture to have the ap
proval of imposition of export control on
agricultural commodities as outlined in
the amendment.

During the hearings conducted by the

Senate Agriculture and Forestry Com
Inittee last week and cited by Senator
CURTIS yesterday in presenting his
amendment, it was ob.ious that the Sec
retary of Agriculture did not have the
option to approve the Secretary of Com
merce's decision to impose the restriction
on hide exports.

If he had this authority, Secretary
Butz would recognize that our producers
do not receive $32 per hide as was indi
cated in the testimony; but closer to $18
or $20, and this is twice as much as he
had been paid for some time.

Hide prices are not excessive, nor is
the price of cattle or beef. Our farmers
are entitled to a fair price for their ani
mals and a fair return on their invest
ment. Recently, cattle prices reached an
all-time high. I say justly so, and they
should be higher. For according to USDA
figures, our farmers are still receiving
only 75 percent of the income received
by nonfarm workers.

Now, when cattle prices have attained
the same level as 20 years ago, some have
urged actions to lower cattle prices; but
this is not the solution to the consumer's
problems. The restrictions proposed to
control hide exports will not lower the
price of shoes materially. The increases
for other components in a pair of shoes
and costs of labor will maintain shoe
prices at nearly the present levels, and
blaming farmers for the price of cattle
hides and for increased shoe prices is
totally tmfair.

Mr. President, in addition, I ask
unanimous consent that a letter from
Mr. Kalo Hineman, president of the
Kansas Livestock Association be inserted
in the RECORD. Mr. Hineman outlines the
farmers' objections to this hide export
control very well and his letter will be
helpful in considering this amendment.

Senators who cosponsored this amend
ment have filled the record with the facts,
clarifying this misconception.

I ask all other Senators to join in sup
porting this amendment, which will as
sure farmers adequate protection in the
administration of the Export Administra
tion Act.

There being no objection, the letter
was ordered to be plinted in the RECORD,
as follows:

KANSAS LIVESTOCK ASSOCIATION,
Topeka, Kans.. JUly 28, 1972.

Senator ROBERT DOLE, .
New Scnate Office Building,
Washington, D.C.

DEAR SENATOR DOLE: Most cattlemen real
ize tha,t beef is. as Secretary of Agriculture
Butz has pointed ont many times, a demand
oriented product. The supply of beef cannot
be adjusted overnight. Therefore ... beef
operat~s well in a ftuctuating supply and
demand market.

Cattle hides are also demand-oriented. The
supply of hides depends on the number of
cattle slaughtered for beef. Ob\iotlSly, thIs
supply is also unable to be adjusted quickly.

People don't consume leather. '\\-hile
fashion trends will increase the demand for
leather products to a certain degree, gen
erally Americans are not buying huge quan
tities of leather.•Vith increased numbers of
hides from greater beef production. there has
had to b' a reliance on foreign countries for
trade. Hide buyers, packers and exporters in
the seventeen westenl states, because of the
branding laws and customs. have been U11
a1:>le to compete in the domestic hide market.
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They ha,e had to promote and hustle to
establish world markets for thinner, branded
hides. This they have done remarkflbly well.

I! a sudden shift in the world hide situ
ation (Argentina's decision to keep cattle for
breeding) has caused greater competition
among tanners, It doesn·t change the fact
that these western exporters still have no
export market. As producers, we are glad that
hide buyers have de\'elopecl tIlis market.
While the price of hides is very small in
compalison to the entire animal, hide prices
do have all effect on the cattle market.

The Commerce Department's decision to
grant 43 % tickets to packers all over the
country is, In our opinion, very unfair. As
suming that~the plan is workable, which we
doubt, western hide buyers will have more
than half of their hides ineligible for ex
port. On the otller hand, eastern hide han
dlers, WllO have had the domestic market to
themselves, sllddenly will find thenu5elves
with an automatic advantage of exporting
43% of their hides. For the market to con
tinue as It has, western hide people wlll have
to pay eastern hide people for these tickets.
The result can only depress our western hide
price and, in turn, our western cattle price.

We do not pretend to be experts at the
manipulation of commerce. Yet, if-as Sec
retary Peterson admitted-the effect on shoe
prices will be minute at best, there seems to
be llttle reason to go ahead with this awk
ward, discriminatory plan. We urge a new
solution.

Sincerely yours,
KALO A. HINEMAN,

President, Ka.nsas Livestock Association.

Mr. McINTYRE. Mr. President, will
the Senator from Minnesota yield me
6 minutes?

Mr. MONDALE. I yield 6 minutes to
the Senator from New Hampshire,

Mr. McINTYRE. Mr. President, as a
member of the committee which reported
the bill before us, and more particularly
as a spokesman for my many constitu
ents whose livelihood is directly aiIected
by the provisions of this bill, I wish to
speak in opposition to the pending
amendment. My views on this amend
ment apply, with equal force and reason,
to any similar amendment which may be
proposed later.

The basic issue behind this amendment
stems from the action of the Secretary
of Commerce, early in July, to exercise
his authority under the Export Adminis
tration Act to regulate the export of
cattlehides. The Secretary acted only af
ter the longest possible study, considera
tion, and, in my opinion, wldue delay
imposed as a concession to the Secrctary
of Agriculture.

In the period of time since last August
15, almost a year ago, when price controls
were imposed on most sectorS of the
economy, the price of cattlehides has
soared. Cattlehide prices have risen, de
pending on the type and grad"! involved,
by some 100 percent to 200 percent. The
impact of this dramatic price increase
has been felt in the first instance by the
tanning industry and then by the shoe
manufacturing industry. It is about to be
felt in full force by the consuming public.

I should point out, Mr. President, that
at the time that cattlehide prices were
doubling and tripling the taIlling indus
try and the shoe industry were subjected
to unusually rigorous regulation by the
Price Commission. In the case of the shoe
industry, shoe manufacturers were sin
gled out for practically wlique hardship

by the Price Commission in that that in
dustry has been prohibited from earning
its normal profit on costs. The Price
Commission has pointed out that this
severe regulation was made necessary by
the soaring cost of cattlehides.

While this action by the Price Com
mission seems to me to be lacking in
reason, and possibly unjustified in terms
of the Economic Stabilization Act, never
theless it places pressures upon the shoe
and tanning industries which make it
impossible for those industries to con
tinue in business if the hide market
situation should get worse. ThUS, in the
past few months, many shoe manufac
turers and tanners were forced to begin
planning to close down their factories.

The State of New Hampshire has seen
too many shoe plants close down before.
In this case, it is just inconceivable to
me that a Secretary of Commerce could
sit by and watch this situation get out of
hand. Months ago, I and other Members
of the Senate urged the Secretary to
move swiftly to impose export controls
on hides. Now that he has finally acted,
it would be the height of irresponsibility
for Congress to make his job even more
difficult. .

The Secretary acted because the cattle
hide situation met the statutory criteria.
There exists today an abnormal foreign
demand for hides-caused by the cur
tailment of supplies for the world hide
market from Argentina. This demand
has created inflationary pressures and
domestic shortages. Prices have sky
rocketed and domestic buyers are un
able to fill their needs, at any price. I
understand, for example, that Japanese
buyers have placed standing orders for
hides at 2 cents per pound higher than
the domestic market regardless of the
market level. So a domestic shortage
clearly exists.

It has been suggested today that these
controls are unfair to the economic in
terests of the cattle industry. Nothing
could be fw·ther from the truth. The sys
tem of controls imposed by the Depart
ment of Commerce bends over backwards
to be fair to the cattle interests. For one
thing, export levels are set at the level
of 1971 exports and 1971 was the best
year in history for hide exports. Hide
plices are now up at levels which cat
tlemen for decades would have believed
to be unreasonably high, or even impos
sibly high.

The income from the sale of hides and
meat has been felt. Last Friday the Gov
ernment released the quarterly personal
income figures for States and regions.
The greatest positive improvement in
personal income was felt in the Rocky
Mountain and Southwest regions of the
country. The report states:

The large Income gains in the Rocky
Mountain and Southwest regions prhnarily
reflect large increases in farm proprietors'
income associated with soaring livestock
prices ... (Dept. of Commerce, BEA 72-47,
July 28, HJ72)

Mr. President, at the same time that
soaring livestock prices were resulting in
large income gains for the cattle inter
ests, shoe workers in New Hampshire
were losing theil' jobs.

I am not OPpOsed to higher incomes
for cattle producers, but I do not believe
that these gains shOUld be achieved at
the cost of jobs for shoe and leather
workers. The export controls which have
been placed on cattle hides are very gen
erous to the cattle interests; they are
temporary, they are flexible, and they
represent a balancing of the various
equities involved. Mr. President, I w'ge
the Senate to reject any amendment
which seeks to further restrict the abil
ity of the Department of Commerce to
impose controls on commodities which
are in short supply.

Mr. JAVITS. Mr. President, will the
Senator yield me 30 seconds?

Mr. MONDALE. I yield.
Mr. JAVITS. Mr. President, it is al

ways refreshing to hear the voice of the
consumer and the voice of the worker
spoken in these protectionist issues. It
is refreshing to me, and I believe it is re
freshing to many in this country. I con
gratulate the Senator from New Hamp
shire, who has spoken from the posi
tion of deep analysis which coincides
with the analyses of the administration.
I shOUld like to identify myself with
the Senator's position and express the
hope that the Senate will reject the
amendment.

Mr. McINTYRE. I thank the Senator
from New York.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, I yield
4 minutes to the Senator from Maine.

Mr. MUSKIE. Mr. President, I intend
to vote against the amendment to the
Export Administration Act of 1969 of
fered by Senator CURTIS. His amendment
if adopted, as the Senator from Ne~
Hampshire has pointed out, would se
riously harm the leather and shoe indus
tries of our country by invalidating the
export controls on cattlC' hides which the
administration imposed on July 15 after
the most careful study.

Indeed, the administration clearly re
sisted the imposition of export controls
on hides, and I and a number of my col
leagues, over a period of several months
directed a steady stream of letters to the
President and the Secretary of Com-'
merce citing the accelerating cost of cat
tlehides and w'ging that action be taken
under the Export Administration Act to
control their export. Secretary Peterson,
in announcing the export controls on
July 15, underlined the administration's
reluctance to impose these controls when
he described the elaborate study process
which preceded their imposition. Secre
tary Peterson noted that the adminis
tration:

Launched the most comprehensive kind of
intensive S\lrvey of supply and demand out
look for hides-both domestic and Interna
tionaL Under the Secretary's statutory au
thority, we got the facts from packers, farm
ers, exporters, and slloe manufacturers on
their inventories and their expe<ltations of
short-term demand. We bot the latest esti
mates we could get of cattle Slaughter and
hide production.

Only then did the administration act
to impose controls, and only after the
facts uncovered made the need for action
overwhelmingly clear.

What were these' facts which man
dated the administration's action? They
inclUded the follo'IVing:
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First, hide prices are at record highs

with the composite prices rUlUling in the
27 cents to 29 cents per pound range for
the 2 months prior to the imposition of
Secretary Peterson's orders.

Second, a Commerce Department sur
vey projected a demand for an addi
tional 638,000 hides for current use for
the period March through December 1972
over a comparable period for 1971.

Third, for the last 5 months of 1972,
domestic shoe production is projected to
increase 7.3 percent over the comparable
period for 1971.

Fourth, a Commerce Department sur
vey projects, in the absence of controls,
an increase in the export of cattlehides
of 576,000 hides for the period March
through December 1972 over a compara
ble period of 1971.

Fifth, Argentina's and Brazil's exports
accounted for 26.2 percent of total world
exports in 1969, 20.7 percent in 1970, and
an estimated 10.2 percent in 1971-but
these sources have been terminated.

Sixth, between March 1971 and March
1972, domestic cattlehide and leather in
ventories have decreased 1,002,000 hide
equivalents.

Seventh, in spite of projected produc
tion increases in hides, the projected de
mands for hides for the period March
through December 1972 could be expected
to exceed supplies by 1,521,000.

These facts, as Secretary Peterson rec
ognized, portray precisely· the kind of
situation envisioned when the Export
Control Act was adopted. I was privi
leged to serve as chairman of the sub
committee which drew up that act, and
I was one of its principal sponsors. The
statutory language triggers controls
when they are necessary "to protect the
domesti~ economy from the excessive
drain of scarce materials and to reduce
the serious inflationary impact of abnor
mal foreign demand." There is no doubt
in my mind that the present hide situa
tion fits these criteria.

Now, slightly over 2 weeks after
Secretary Peterson acted to control hide
exports, and even before the ticket sys
tem of controls begins operation on Sep
tember I, the Senate is asked to overrule
Secretary Peterson's actions and turn
its back on the serious plight of the shoe
industry in our country. Such hasty ac
tion would be unfair and unwise.

There is evidence that our domestic
shoe industry, after a period of decline,
will experience an increase in shoe pro
duction. But tllis hopeful trend simply
cannot survive an uncontrolled rise in
cattlehide prices. Hides are the major
cost 0: producing leather and a principal
cost of making shoes. The hide price in
creases that have occurred so far are ex
pected to affect the retail cost of Ameri
can-made shoes in varying degrees, ac
cording to size and construction. Specifi
callY, the cost of women's shoes will
probably rise $1 to $2, men's shoes will
cost $2 to $4 more, and women's boots
may be as much as $4 to $6 more expen
sive.

The precarious competitive position
of our domestic shoe industry is gravely
endangered by such increases. In my
own State of Maine, between 1!l68 and
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J1Ule of 1972. employment in Maine's
leather footwear industry declined from
26.900 employees to 18.500. During 1971
and 1972, 13 shoe finns in Maine em
ploying over 3.000 people have closed.
This pattern is not unique to Maine. We
must not allow the situation to deterio
rate further through uncontrolled in
cre:tses in cattlehide prices.

I would have hoped that export con
trols on hides wouId not l1ave been nec
essary.. I believe we should pursue, as
vigorously as possible, free-trade condi
tions. However, we cannot be blind to
reality and ignore the plight of a vital
American industry. When market condi
tions warrant, and Secretary Peterson
has pledged to monitor the situation
closely in the coming months, the con
trols can be lifted. In the interval, in a
period of serious hide scarcity and dra
matically rising hide prices, Secretary
Peterson's necessary action deser"es sup
port. I urge my colleagues to adopt this
wise course of action and vote against
the amendment offered by the distin
guished Senator from Nebraska.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, I yield
3 minutes to the distinguished Senator
from New Hampshire.

Mr. COTTON. Mr. President, for many
years. many of us have been struggling
with the Secretaries of Commerce of this
and the last three administrations, and
with other officials of these administra
tions, first. to save our textiles and, sec
ond, to save our shoe industry. I have re
hearsed on tillS floor, on other occasions,
the fact that mill after mill. and fac
tory after factory, has closed in my State
of New Hampshire as well as in adjoin
ing States.

At last, we have received some action
in insisting upon voluntary quotas and,
if necessary. other quotas to protect our
shoe workers and save our shoe industry.
As a matter of fact, I have voted on sev
eral occasions, in other years, with my
good friends from Nebraska and from
other States. to help them save and pro
mote the meat production industry and
sales. I never want to be parochial in my
attitUde, but I cannot find myself great
ly alarmed, even though I respect and
admire my dear friend from Nebraska,
for his spirited attempt to protect the
export of hides. I hold in my hand to
day's copy of the Wall Street Journal
and I note on page 28 that 1 year ago the
price of hides was 15 cents a pound and
today it is 33 cents a pound. It went up
1 cent a pOlmd right after the Secretary
of Commerce issued his order,

I believe that the Secretary of Com
merce can be depended on not to do any
thing seriously to injure our friends in
the West. He has not done so yet be
cause the price of hides has not gone
down but has gone uP. It would abso
lutely vitiate this protection we have, to
make it subject to the Secretary of Agri
culture, because it would be the old story
of putting the fox in charge of protect
ing tlle chicken coop.

I am compelled, Mr. President. to vote
against this amendment offered by my
good friend from Nebraska.

Mr. MONDALE, Mr. President. I yield
2 minutes to the Senator from Tennessee.

The PRESIDING OFFICER (Mr.

HUMPHREY). The Senator from Ten
nessee is recognized for 2 minutes.

Mr. BROCK. Mr. President, I rise in
opposition to the amendment to exempt
cattlehides from the Export Administra
tion Act of 1969.

The purpose of this amendment is to
nullify the action taken by the Secre
tary of Commerce on July 12 to control
export of cattlehides to cut inflationary
pressures on prices of shoes and other
leather goods. The action taken by the
Secretary was both necessary and fair to
all concerned.

In face of the soaring hide prices and
shortage of cattlehides, the Secretary
haC. no other alternative than to act in a
vigorous manner. Since August 15, 1971.
the start of phase I of the President·s
economic program, hide prices have in
crea3ed almost 100 percent. This fan
tastic inflation in hides means that re
tailed shoe prices must go up at least $1
to $2 a pair and the end is not in sight.
These increases will be borne by the
American consumer. In addition, there is
a deepening shortage of cattlehides
whicll is crippling our domestic leather
and shoe industries. In spite of projected
production increases in cattlehides, pro
jected demand for hides for the period
March-December 1972 could be expected
to exceed supply by 1.521,000 hides.

This dire situation has been brought
about by the activity of foreign hide buy
ers who are increasing their demand for
U.S. hide production. thereby driving
prices up and draining Ilide supplies.
Since 1967 hide exports have increased
from 11,900.000 to 16.000,000 in 1971.

In the same period, exports as percent
of domestic hide production climbed from
33.2 percent to 42.6 percent. The De
partment of Commerce survey projected
increases in export of cattlehides of
576,000 hides for the period March
through December 1972 over a compara
ble peliod in 1971 if controls were not
instigated.

The shortage of llides in this country
can be attributable to several factors, the
plinciple one being that the major hide
exporting nations with exception of the
United States have placed embargos on
exportation. For example, Argentina and
Brazil who exported 26.2 percent of the
world's supply of cattlehides in 1969 have
placed a total embargo on exports. The
policy of both of these countries is to
build tannery and shoe industries to be
come major shoe exporters.

It seems grossly unfair to ask the
American worker and consumer to bear
the brunt of the restrictive policies of
these countries.

Although hide production itl. tillS coun
try is expected to increase for the re
mainder of 1972. absent controls, it 'I'ould
not be expected to meet domestic de
mands.

Thus. the Secretary of Commerce was
faced with a critical situation. Countlies
normally bU~'ing in South Amelica are
converging on the U.S. market. Foreign
buyers have the great advantage of cur
rency revaluation wIlich has made their
money worth more. Prices of leather
goods and shoes were soaring. Factories
were threatened with curtailment or
shutdown from sheer lack of supply.
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That would have meant more wlemploy
ment. The action taken by the Secretary
of Commerce was long overdue.

The Secretary's program should prove
to be a fair and effective one. Rather
than impose conventional export con
trols as was done in 1966, the Secretary is
utilizing an export ticket system in hopes
of preventing windfall profits to go to
exporters of foreign producers. Under the
regulations, export tickets will be issued
to cattlehide producers in an amount
equal to last year's export levels. The ef
fect of tIlis approach will be to reserve
for hard-pressed domestic buyers and in
dustlies the additional cattlehides which
it is anticipated will be available for sale
to people who export hides. Under the
ticket system benefits of higher foreign
hide prices should accrue to the Ameli
can consumers and cattle producers-not
to foreign purchasers and exporters.

Under this program the consumer will
enjoy stable plices for leather goods, the
workers in the leather goods industry will
have their jobs preserved, and the cattle
producers will receive the benefit of any
increase in prices on the foreign export
market.

Mr. CURTIS. Mr. President, how much
time remains to each side? .

The PRESIDING OFFICER (Mr.
STEVENSON) . The Senator from Nebraska
has 20 minutes remaining and the Sena
tor from Minnesota has 12 minutes re
maining.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, I yield
4 minutes to the Senator from North
Dakota (Mr. YOUNG).

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Sen
ator from North Dakota is recognized for
4 minutes.

Mr. YOUNG. Mr. President, the cattle
industry is in a unique situation, Con
trols on imports have been lifted so that
they now have to compete with the rest
of the world on the meat that they pro
duce. Now controls are being placed on
exports. One of the few commodities we
can produce and sell to the rest of the
world are cattle hides. But the cattle
producer is in a bind both ways.

Mr. President, I have a great deal of
sympathy for those here today who ex
press concern about losing an industry in
the United States. The textile industry
has been hurt badly during the past few
years. I voted to help them. The shoe
industry, no dOUbt, is being hurt. But
even if they got the cattle hides for noth
ing, they would still have about the same
trouble, because the cattle hide repre
sents only a small percentage of the cost
of a pair of shoes.

There are many other industries in
this country which are getting hurt and
where we are exporting jobs. It is hard
to buy a camera today in the United
States where most of the components are
not made in foreign cOWltries. It is hard
to buy clothing of any kind where the
cloth is not made in some foreign coun
try. The same thing is true of bicycles
and motorcycles. We cannot even buy
barbed wire any more made in the United
States. We stopped making barbed wire
except for military purposes. We are, of
course, importing more and more auto
mobiles. Many other industries are get
ting hurt badly by excessive imports.

Thus, Mr. President, I feel that we are

facing a serious situation when we are
exporting jobs and importing all our re
qUirement.<;.

The answer is not to destroy an indus
try in this cowltry that needs help, or
to injure it, which would result from lim
iting exports.

My gosh, at this time, we shOUld be
concerned about producing more com
modities for export to earn more money
which will place us in a better position
with regard to our balance of payments.

Mr. President, the recently amlotmced
limitation on the export of cattle hides
was a most unfortunate blow to the
Amelican livestock producer and to the
economy in general.

The Secretary of Commerce made a
questionable interpretation of his au
thority under the Export Administration
Act when he ordered these limitations. I
feel that it is absolutely necessary for
the Congress to spell out that authority
clearly so that further problems of this
type will be avoided.

We are all concerned over the infla
tion that has plagueq our economy. Con
trolling inflation must be our No. 1 do
mestic economic goal. While I recognize
this need, I am deeply disturbed that
two of the most publicized moves taken
in recent weeks to help control inflation
will have a direct, adverse impact on a
segment of the economy that has not
fully shared in the great advances in the
general level of economic activity. I am
speaking of course, of the American
farmer and rancher.

The lifting of meat import quotas a
few weeks ago ",rill force livestock pro
ducers to compete with additional quan
tities of lower quality, lower priced meat
produced in foreign countries under low
er cost conditions. The hide export lim
itation, on the other hand, prevents pro
ducers from taking full advantage of an
export market that is badly needed.

Last week, the Senate Committee on
Agriculture and Forestry held hearings
on this action. During these sessions, it
was repeatedly demonstrated that the
limitation would have little, if any, ef
fect on the rate of inflation in this coun
try. It will, however, have a serious ad
verse impact on our balance-of-pay
ments problem,

This problem has become one of the
most difficult economic problems ever to
confront this Nation. Every possible ef
fort is being made to expand American
exports in an effort to bring relief from
these difficulties. The record is clear, Mr.
President, that market development ef
forts on hides have been successful. The
record is equally clear that export limi
tations on them are damaging to that
market. Limitations were placed on hide
exports in 1966. While those limitations
did not halt the rise in shoe prices as
they were supposed to, they did very ef
fectively reduce the level of hide exports.
In fact, it took 3 years to regain the
level of hide exports we had in 1966.

This action is going to lose markets for
the United States. Some of these mar
kets will be lost for a few months or a
few years, depending on how long the
limitations are in effect. Others will be
lost for good. A major effect of this move
will be to force foreign purchasers of
American hides to look for synthetics or

substitutes for leather. Invariably, once
a manufacturer goes to cheaper substi
tutes or synthetics, he rarely goes back
to the better quality, natural product.

To argue that this move will protect
the consumer from further increases in
the price of shoes and other leader
products is to ignore the experience of
1966. Despite the export limitation at that
time and the consequent drop in hide ex
ports and prices, shoe plices in this coun
try continued to rise.

It is easy to understand why this hap
pened then and will, in all probability,
happen again. The U.S. Department of
Agriculture estimates that less than 5
percent of the cost of a pair of men's
oxford shoes goes to pay for the rawhide
used. '

Mr. President. I strongly support the
effort to remove this unwise limitation.
It will not remove the threat of rising
leather product plices. It will result in
reduced income for livestock producers.
It will adversely affect our balance-of
payments situation.

Mr. CURTIS. Mr. President, will the
Senator from North Dakota yield for
an observation?

Mr. YOUNG. I am glad to yield.
Mr. CURTIS. The testimony is that

out of the average cattle hide they can
make 20 pairs of men's shoes. Of course,
women's shoes with just the sole, the
heel, and some straps, maybe twice that
many-and certainly with children's
shoes. So the hide is only about 5 percent
of the cost of a pail' of shoes; is that not
correct?

Mr. YOUNG. That is correct. In refer
ring to testimony, in many cases, the
higher priced shoes are much less than
that, down to 1% percent.

Mr. CURTIS. I thank the Senator from
North Dakota.

Mr. Pl'esident, I yield 4 minutes to the
Senator from Oklahoma (Mr. BELLMON) .

The PRESIDING OFFICER (Mr.
STEVENSON). The Senator from Okla
homa is recognized for 4 minutes.

Mr. BELLMON. Mr. President, I thank
my distinguished colleague from Ne
braska for yielding me this time. I am
very proud to be a cosponsor of his
amendment. It is very much needed. I
believe that those who oppose it prob
ably do not fully understand the impact
of this action by the Secretary of
Commerce.

In the long range, this amendment is
very much in the best interests of the
consumer. As one who is in the cattle
producing business, I can testify that the
price of cattle hides in recent years has
been slowing down. A substantial amount
of the cattle hides produced in this coun
try are not even recovered.

There was a time when the renderers
of the country would come around to the
ranches and the farms and pick up
animals that had died, to recover the
hides as well as the fats, oils, and the
proteins in the carcasses. But over the
:past several years, the plice of hides has
been so low that the animals have been
allowed to decompose on the farms and
l'anches, and that potential source of
leather has been lost.

Mr. President, I would also like to point
out that at the present time we are in
volved in a presidential campaign. One
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of the big issues that has been raised
is fann parity~Farm parity with interest
has gone up recently from 73 percent
to 75 percent. I challenge any Member
of the Senate to point to any other in
dustry that can operate when it l'eceives
only three-fourths of the amount of in
come it is entitled to have.

The situation in the cattle industry is
a little better. Cattle parity is something
like 93 percent. But here we have an ac
tion by the Government. by the Secre
tary of Commerce. which is taken for the
devout purpose of forcing down the price
of hides which constitutes a very sub
stantial amount of the income of the
farmer when the price of the product is
only 93 percent of what it should be.

To me it is totally inconsistent for our
Government. a part of the Government,
to complain about low fann parity and on
the other hand to take action that tends
to keep the plice from rising to a fair
level.

I feel that the Curtis amendment is
needed and that it will help to bring
equity to the farm income. We have to
make available an adequate supply of
this essential material.

The testimony on this matter before
the Committee on Agriculture and Fores
try points out that Mr. Letson, from the
Department of Commerce, had some mis
information upon which his decision was
based. The testimony from the Secretary
of Agriculture showed that we expected
about 1,560,000 more cattle to come to
market during the balance of the year
than during 1971. The testimony was that
the increased demand for domestic hides
was far less than that amount.

It appears we will be faced with a sur
plus and not a shortage of hides. The
witness was totallY mistaken.

Mr. President, I express my support
for the Curtis amendment and urge· its
adoption.

Mr. CURTIS. Mr. President, I Yield 3
minutes to the Senator from Iowa.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Sen
ator from Iowa is recognized for 3 min
utes.

Mr. HUGHES. I am pleased to join
with Senator CURTIS on this amendment,
which would correct a serious injustice
done to cattle producers as well as a
dangerous reversal in our historic policy
of encouraging agricultural exports.

In principle, and as the law now
declares, export controls should be used
only in cases of an excess drain of criti
cal materials or when there is a serious
inflationary impact.

The facts now available to us do not
justify this extreme step.

Exports of cattle hides are up only 2
percent this year compared with the first
6 months of 1971,

Domestic demand has dropped along
with decl1ning shoe production.

And domestic cattle production is up,
with 900.000 more cattle than last year
expected to be slaughtered in the next
6 months.

Shoe plices have been going up, as
have all prices, but rising cattle hide
prices are not solely to blame. In fact,
shoe plices have risen only as much as
the general consumer price leveL Yet, the
current export controlS will make cattle-

men bear the entlreburden for these in
creases, when hides account for 75 cents
to $1.50 in the $20-to-$40 cost of a pair
of shoes.

Already cattle producers have been
placed in double jeopardy by this ad
ministration-first by the suspension of
meat import quotas and now by the re
strictions on exports of hides.

I think it is time we stopped making
our food producers pay for the failure of
the administration's economic policy to
halt inflation or to correct our balance
of-payments deficits.

The 50,000 cattlemen in Iowa should
not be further penalized by policies
which deny them the right to sell at a
fair price what they have worked so hard
to produce. Yet, if history is any guide,
they will suffer. In 1966, when such con
trols were last imposed, livestock prices
plummeted but shoe prices actually in
creased. Some of my constituents now es
timate that these export controls will
knock $4 01' $5 off the plice of every
steer sold to the packinghouse.

In fairness to our cattlemen, while
still doing justice for our consumers, I be
lieve that this amendment should be
speedily approved. '

I am pleased to join with tlle Senator
from Nebraska in an amendment which
would correct what I believe is a serious
injustice being done to the cattle pro
ducers as well as a dangerous reversal in
our historic policy of encouraging agI1
cultural exports.

I rise as a Senator with a record in
the Senate of supporting the problems of
the American worker and American con
sumer. And in every instance I believe
the record will show that I am willing
to support measures that do not deprive
a quite seriously afIected segment of our
economy in order to bring about an
element of relief. There are better ways
of doing that.

I rise in support of the 50,000 beef pro
ducers of the State of Iowa who for
years have struggled and have been going
down in numbers as a result of the
economic pressures on the American
fanners and the American beef produc
ers along with an ever-increasing rise
in the price of food for the American
table with the American dollar being
able to buy less than the previous year.

The facts now available to us do not
justify this extreme step. 'The export of
cattle hides are up only 2 percent this
year compared with the first 6 months of
1971. Domestic demand has dropped
along with declining shoe production.

The domestic cattle production is up,
as has been stated here. .

I believe. Mr. President, that we are
taking the wrong approach. Tllose of us
who are willing to support the problems
of the workers in the factories and who
have continued to express that support in
the Senate do not believe that the
method to take in supporting them is to
deprive an ever-increasing number of
farmers from the rural sections of the
country of a fair income.

This is precisely the step that has been
taken tllready. The cattle farmers have
been placed in dOUble jeopardy, first by
the restriction on meat export quotas

and next with respect to the reduction in
hides.

I think it is time that we stop tins
practice.

I strongly urge passage of the amend
ment of the Senator from Nebraska.

Mr. McGEE. Mr. President, will the
Senator yield me 2 minutes?

Mr. CURTIS. Mr. President. I yield 2
minutes to the Senator from Wyoming.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Sen
ator from Wyoming is recognized for 2
minutes.

Mr. McGEE. Mr. President, as a spon
sor of amendment No. 1371 to the Ex
port Administration Act (S. 3726), I
want to join with my distinguished col
league, the Senator from Nebraska (Mr.
CURTIS), in urging passage of this pro
posal.

The recent action by the Secretary of
Commel'ce in impOsing a ceiling on hide
exports has resulted in a grave disservice
to the American cattleman. The reasons
given by the Secretary of Commerce for
taking this action range from the alleged
inflationary pressures stemming from a
recent increase in prices for hides over
the 1953-70 compOsite average, to an al
leged estimated shortage of such hides
in meeting the domestic supply demand.

However, I would like to refer to testi
mony offered the Senate Committee on
AgricUlture and Forestry last week by
Mr. C. W. McMillan, executive vice presi
dent of the American National Cattle
men's Association.

Mr. McMillan stated that:
The domestic beef cattle Industry Is tired

of having to "pay tile bill" under the tllreat
of U.S. tanners and shoe manufacturers that
tlley must raise slloe prices "i! something
isn't done to restrict the exportation of U.S.
cattlehldes:'

TIle 1972 action of the Commerce Depart
ment, although not Identlcal to 1966, closely
parallels it.

In 1966, shoe manUfacturers threatened
to raise shoe prices unless something was
done to force down the price of domestic
cattlellides.

An export embargo was placed on them,
prices fell, reflecting approximately $4 per
head drop In domestic cattle prices and tlle
slloe manufacturers proceeded to raise the
price of shoes anyway. U.S. cattlemen paid
the bill and tile U.S. slloe manufacturers
pocketed the profits.

Although tile 1972 action of the Commerce
Department still permits hides to be cx
ported, tllere has been so much confusiun
and concern about the complex ticket or
certificate metllod, meat packers cannot
adequately plan tllcir cattle buying pro
grams and take into account by-prOduct
values. Tills completely disrupts marketing
patterns of beef cattle.

Mr. President, I believe Mr. McMillan's
concerns are well founded. It appears
that this administration's response to
complaints of inflationary pressw'es on
the economy is to find a scapegoat. High
meat prices in the supermarket resulted
in the administration placing the dool'
wide open to foreign meat imports. Now
we see the American meat producer again
being made the scapegoat, because U.S.
tanners and shoe manufacturers claim
they will have to raise shoe prices "if
something is not done to restrict the
exportation of U.S. catUehldes."

Once again, the administration is wide
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of the mark in searching out the real
culprit for this Nation's economic woes.
It is not the American cattleman. Mr.
McMillan also testifled that:

It 15 the earnest hope of the American
!'Mional Cattlemen's Association that the
rf"striction on hide export.<; will be lifted.
\Vere it not for the price levels that have
prevailed for hides in recent weeks. the by
product drop of meat packers would be much
lower. If that by-product drop declines sub
sUlntially. the meat packer must adjust his
margin by paying less for cattle or selllng
C.HCass beef for more.

H carcMS beef prices incr'.lase. this means
that consumers will have to pay more for
beef in the "retail meat counter. If meat
pr.ckers pay less for cattle. it could place
cattlemen in a "loss" position. As a prac
tical matter. both of these things will prob
ably happen.

A serious effect of restricting hide exports
i,; n~e matter of U.S. balance of payments. It
seems inconceivable that the Administration
has opened the flood gates to more meat im
ports while restricting hide exports. Both
of these actions are detrimental to the beef
Cl\ttle industry. but together they com
pound the very serious ba1ance-of-payments
problem.

Mr. President. it is, indeed, apparent
that the Department of Commerce did
not realistically assess the situation be
fore they took action to limit the ex
portation of cattlehides.If they had, we
would not be spending the time today to
rectify the inequity of tltis action.

We have been fighting this battle and
trying to protect those who are on this
economic ladder against mistakes and
mis.iudgmC!lt in inflationary tendencies
that take place all the way down the line
until it reaches the consumer.

Invariably, we still fail to convince
the consumer when the cattleman has a
good case in point. The cattleman re
ceives the prices now that he was re
ceiving in 1952. Yet, he is asked to live
in a really inflated world in which it
costs a great deal more to live.

There was an attempt made to restrict
the export of meat products. This socked
the meat producer of this country where
it hurts. We now have a proposal to bar
the exports of cattle hides.

Once more they are delivering the
body blow to the very group that is the
least at fault in this economic chain of
events.

My petition is that we point the finger
at some o~ the economic factors that
are to blame.

Whatever else, the cattlemen of this
country, the producers of agriCUltural
products of the country have not been
the ones who have been adding to the
prices of the products 01' skimming of!'
the top, whatever it may be. ,

I would hope that the Senate supports
the amendment of the distinguished
Senator from Nebraska.

MI'. CURTIS. Mr. President. I yield 2
minutes to the Senator from Minnesota.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Sen
ator from Minnesota is recognized for 2
minutes.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, yester
day I spoke briefly in favol' of the amend
ment offered by the Senator from Ne
braska. In my remarks I made ,reference
to the fact that the last'time we imposed
l'estriCtions on the impOrt of cattle hides,
the !>lice of the hides to farmers and

Ilide producers dropped disastrously. At
the same time I noted that the prices of
American shoes went up. This shows that
export quotas on Ilides. while sure to hurt
thep roducers, will not necessarily help
our consumers.

There is not a close relationship be
tween the cost of the hides and the price
that the consumer is paying for shoes.
because the cost of the hides is a very
small proportion of the cost of the shoes.
Something like 3 or 4 percent at the
most

Since yesterday. Mr. President, I have
had a chance to check the 1966 records.
The Bureau of Labor Statistics indices
are very clear on the point I made. QUo
tas were imposed in March 1966 and
were in force until October of that year.
Largely as a result of quotas, hide prices
tumbled 46 percent from May 1966 to
May 1967. During that same I-year
period, however, as I said yesterday,
men's and boys' shoe prices showed an
increase of 1 percent.

So. if it is thought that forcing down
hide prices to farmers with the export
quotas is going to have a beneficial effect
on the American consumer, the 1966 case
shows that it probably will do no such
thing.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The time
of the Senator has expired.

Mr. CURTIS. Mr. President. I yield the
Senator 1 additional minute.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Sen
ator from Minnesota is recognized for 1
additional minute.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, the fact
is that cattlehides have very little to do
with shoe prices because they are such a
small proportion of the cost. They have
practically nothing to do with corre
sponding shoe prices. The only thing
quotas will do is deliver a disastrous re
duction in farm income at the very time
when the American farmer most needs
an income boost.

Mr. President. I am hopeful that the
amendment. which is a very modest one,
whIch has been offered by the Senator
from Nebraska, will be agreed to.

Mr. CURTIS. Mr. President. how much
time do I have remaining?

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Sen
ator has 5 minutes remaining.

Ml'. CURTIS. How much time do the
opponents have remaining?

The PRESIDING OFFICER. 12
minutes.

Mr. CURTIS. Mr. President. I yield 3
minutes to the distinguished Senator
from Wyoming.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Sen
ator from Wyoming ls recognized.

Mr. HANSEN. Mr. President, I think
it is important that we get a few facts
straight. I have supported the distill
guished Senator from New Hampshire
on every bill that I recall he has intro
duced to protect Amelican industry. I
have been pretty consistent in that re
spect. But I think we should know and
understand itis one thing to talk about
protecting American industry and Amer
ican jobs. which I favor. and it is another
thing to talk about protectillg the con·
sumers, by opposing 'this amendment.

Mr. President, if we are interested in
cheap shoes, send all the ltides abroad

because the lower wages paid by the
Japanese, or other foreign countries will
insure you can buy cheaper shoes in
AmClica if they are made abroad. Let us
not get into any charade around here and
say that we are concerned about the con
sumer by saying we want a ban on the
export of American cattle hides. It does
not stand up.

It is important that we do something
to see that American job holders all pros
per because they wldergird this great
economy of ours and make it possible for
all of us to live better. That is what I
want to do and it should be what the
Senate wants to do, and if I may predict,
it is what the Senate will do.

The reason it is important not to let
this bill pass wi.thout the Curtis amend
ment attached to it is that we are con
cerned primarily ill this country with two
products that come from the ranges. the
farms, and ranches of America engaged
in the production of cattle. No.1 is meat
and No. 2 is leather. If we want to
COnCelTI ourselves with both of these
major continuing interests what we must
do now is to see that we help support
the reasonable price of meat by assUling
that the price paid for hides will be as
much as the market will bear in order to
help make it possible for the price of meat
to be as low as the market itself will per
mit it to be.

In the long run the best interests of
all consumers will be served by all actions
wltich e'ucourage the production of ade
quate supplies of beef in the United
States. A profitable operation gives this
incentive. The Curtis amendment helps
assure that the impact of demand will
contribute to the best interests of those
who wear the shoes and eat the meat-
all Americans. '

It is on this point I think it makes
sense that the very realistic amendment
proposed by the Senator from Nebraska
carry in order that the price of hides
will support the continued production of
meat and beef so that Americans tomor
row and next year can be assured there
will be adequate supplies. not only of
leather but of meat. reasonably priced at
the same time. That is what we are talk.
ing about, and it is what my colleague
from Wyoming was talking about when
he said we have been trying for a long
time to help out an industry that is
important.

I hope this amendment is agreed to.
Mr. McINTYRE. 1VIr. President, will

the Senator yield to me for 2 minutes?
Mr. MONDALE. I yield 2 minutes to

the Senator from New Hampshire.
The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Sen

ator from New Hampshire is recognized.
Mr. McINTYRE. Mr. President, with

the passage of the Equalization and Sta..;
bilization Act domestic sales 'of hides
were under controls; the eXpOrt of hides
for sale abroad were not under control.

The world situation with respect to the
demand for hides was made extremely
critical in the past year by the embargo
by Argentina,. a country that is one of the
great suppliers of hides. prohibiting the
export of hides from Argentina. In L.his
situation the world price of hides has
soared.

The price was very appetizing to our
fliends from cattle-producing areas and
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they continued to sell them at high
prices.
, In the Economic and Stabilization Act,

I believe that the manager of the bill
voted with me to insert into the Stabil
ization Act the words "domestic short
ages." This would be a trigger under
which the Secretary of Commerce could
act to prevent the sale or exportation un
controlled. Am I correct? ,

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, I yield
myself 1 minute to respond to the
Senator. '

The Senator from New Hampshire will
remember that this very issue came up
in the Committee on Banking, Housing,
and Urban Affairs. At the time we were
dealing with the President's Economic
Stabilization Act. I vigorously opposed an
amendment which was offered, which
was designed to impose restrictions on
the export of cattle hides. My point of
view was sustained in the Committee on
Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs.

Mr. ~';:cINTYRE.Does the Senator not
recall that he agreed to provide in those
situations where the Secretary of Com
merce could act, where he could figure
into action, the words "domestic short
ages"?

Mr. MONDALE. I do not remember
that.

Mr. McINTYRE. It is in the bill.
Mr. MONDALE. I recall the issue on

cattle hides.
Mr. McINTYRE. It is in the bill. That

Is what ol;curred. After long and labori
ous efforts the Secretary of Commerce
under this administration acted, and
this amendment this evening by the Sen
ator from Nebraska seeks to void and
nullify the" action of the Secretary of
Commerce in bringing some measure of
l'el1ef to the tanners, shoe manufacturers,
and I say to the conswners of Ame~ica.

- Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, I think
the record will show that the Commerce
Department acted WIder the terms of the
Export Administration Act and not un
der economic control legislation. I think
there is grave doubt they have legal au
thority to do as tlIey did because the
specific language of the Export Admin
istration Act under which they have acted
provides there must be very substantial
evidence of serious infiation resulting
from the failure to Impose restrictions
on export of cattle hides before actIon
may be taken. I do not think there is evi
dence to justify that finding.

Mr. McINTYRE. It is my wlderstand
ing that on some hIdes, and I am not
an expert on hides, the prices have in
creased 100 to 200 percent. Does the
Senator deny that? Does the Senator feel
this is untrue?

Mr. CURTIS. I would like to answer
that question. The price of hides is down
to 14 cents. As a result, as was pointed
out by the, distinguished Senator from
Oklahoma (Mr. BELLMON) many dead
cattle were not even skil1lled, because it
was not worth It, 'They could not get
anybody to come out and pick them up.
The fact it is dOubled does not mean
anything. In a pair of shoes only 5 cents
Is related to cattle hides.

This'15 clearly Intended to be an im
position on agriculture and to beat down
their prices because j,ou are faced with

higher labor costs and other costs than
are foreign competitors. Tl).at is an un
fair restriction. -

Mr. McINTYRE, I understand the
Senator stated the, price of hides in the
last year has risen 200 percent.

Mr. CURTIS. Not 200 percent; it has
gone up about 100 percent, but it is still
far below parity.

I would like to correct the RECORD.
There is no shortage of hides. We have
been exporting hides for 15 years. This
is the greatest meat consuming country
in the world, and you cannot get meat
without producing some hides. Last week
the second largest slaughterer did not
sell a single hide.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr., President, I yield
1 minute to the Senator from Minne
sota.

Mr. HUMPHREY. Mr. President, I rise
to cite what I remember and recall as
an experience in the previous adminis
tration. My good friend, Secretary Free
man, imposed quotas on hides; export
controls. What happened? The price of
hides went down. What else happened?
The price of men's and boys' shoes, which
use a lot of leather, practically stayed
the same. Then, what happened? It was
not very good for the farmer, it \vas not
very good for the consumers; it did not
help our export business; and it did not
help domestic sales. It just does not work.
When reference is made to women's
shoes, there is little leather in them;
most of them are a fabricated, synthetic
product, and the price of those shoes is
not affected by, hides any morc than
cereals are affected by the price of wheat.

Mr. McGEE. Mr. President, on July
IS, the U.S. Department of Commerce
announced it would take action which
would limit the exportation of cattle
hides to last year's level.

The reason given for this action is the
recent increase in the plices of cattle··
hides over their 1953-70 composite aver
age. The Commerce Department asserts
it is taking this action in order to check
the "inflationary" impact these price
rises are allegedly having on the domes
tic shoe and other leather industries.

However, cattle producers and hide
sellers are opposed to this arbitrary ac
tion which they fear will adversely affect
the prices they receive for hides and live
cattle.

As a result, I have introduced amend
ment No. 1373 to the Export Adminis
tration Act (S. 3726) which would pro
hibit the secretary of Commerce from
limiting the exportation of cattlehides
from this country. In addition, the order
which accompanied the July 15 an
nouncement by the Commerce Depart
ment would cease to be effective wlder
the Export Administration Act renewal
the legislation which is presently before
this body.

The reasons for the introduction of
this amendment are many. The benefits
to farmers and consumers of higher
prices for hides on the world market far
outweigh the minimal benefits to any
one else. Farmers and ranchers in this
country get the direct benefits of higher
prices for hides'; while housewives are
the indirect beneficiaries, since they
avoid paying higher plices for beef when

hides and other byproducts can be sold
for good prices. '

It was not so long ago that, in my own
State of Wyoming, a rancher was lucky
if he could get $2 for a big steer hide
let alone, fud a hide buyer.

It seems that most of the shoes being
produced in this country were being
made out of ersatz leather and paper.

Then, quite unexpectedly, the Amer
ican cattle producer discovered there
was a demand for his cattlehides. For
eign shoe manufacturers began bidding
up the prices on American cattlehides,
because they could be obtained at such
2, bargain. An overseas market devel
oped. As a consequence, according to of
ficial figures, last year alone saw more
than 15.5 million cattlehides exported
from this country, which brought the
Amelican livestockman a bonus of $125.8
million.

According to statistics compiled by the
National Farmers Union, some 20 to 25
pairs of shoes can be made from one
hide. The value of green hide in one
pair of shoes is only $1. If the price of a
hide should drop a quarter, then the
price of leather in a pair of shC'es should
go down about 25 cents. Yet, not many
of us expect that the retail price of $15
for a pair of shoes would be shaved to
$14.75, because of lower hide prices. This
makes the argument by the Secretary of
Commerce, that cattlehide prices are
having an infiationary impact on the
domestic shoe and other leather indus
tries, specious at best.

In his testimony to the Senate Com
mittee on Agliculture and Forestry on
the question of the Commerce Depart-_
ment order, William N. Letson, General
Counsel for the Department stated:

The question of whether, and how. to in
troduce controls proved to be one of the
most difficult questions which the depart
ment has faced in a long time. This was
particularly so, since we all strongly believe
in free and open markets. However, facing
the facts-the seriously Inflated prices, the
domestic Shortage of hides, and the abnormal
foreign demand-and bearing the responsi
bility which Congress placed In our hands
under the EKport Administration Act, \\'e
concluded that we should act.

However, American Meat Institute
feels that proper interpretation of the
cUlTent hide situation is tIlis:

First, the June 1972, hide exports
were released last Friday. These figures
showed that 1,317,000 pieces were ex
ported compared to 1,235,000 exported in
June of 1971. Hide exports for the first
6 months of 1972 were 8,073,000 pieces
as compared to 7,848,000 pieces for the
first 6 montlls of 1971. This,-means the
6-month exports for 1972 are only 2 per
cent greater than for the first 6 months
of 1971. This hardly represents an ab
normal foreign demand causing an ex
cessive drain on a scarce raw material
hides-which is, one reason the Com
merce Department gave to back their
July 15 action.

Second, through May of tllis year, fig
ures show tha.t shoe production is down
1 ~'2 percent this year as compared to last
year. Yet the Commerce Department
projected an' increase in domestic shoe
production requiring 638,000 more hides.
Some of the testimony delivered to the
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Agriculture and Forestry Committee last
week by the tanners indicated they ex
pect leather shoe production to be dO\vn
tllis year, not up.

Third, industry analysts now are ex
pecting commercial cattle slaughter for
July through December of this year to
total about 19 million head, wllich is
900,000 more than last year. This fore
cast is supported by the USDA estimate
of 1,566,000 ml're cattle on feed this Jul,r
1 tha~last year. Thus, the slaughter esti
mate used by the Department of Com
merce appea~ to be very much on the
conservative SIde.

Fourth, the calculated shortage pre
sented by the Commerce Department in
support of its export program included
a figure of 1,002,000 llides needed to re
place inventories. However, there is no
such tlling as a minimum inventory,
wllich has been violated as the Com
merce Department officials claimed.

Fifth, hence, instead of an imbalance
of 1,521,000 llides to be rectified by con
trols, we see the possibility of a surplus
developing that could wreak havoc with
the hide market and seriously depress
cattle prices i.' the controls are not dis
continued. I believe this to be a key issue,
and it could very well be what the Com
merce Department had in mind when it
issued the order. TIlis is certainly in line
'\\ith other admillistration action which
resulted in lating the quotas on the im
portation of foreign meat and the urging
of beef producers in other countries to
flood the American market with foreign
beef.

It is apparent from these discrepancies
between the Department of Conunerce
figures and estimates and those of the
Department of Agriculture that perhaps
someone is purposely giving us an inac
curate picture of the cattlehide situation
in tllis country. I hardly suspect the De
partment of Agriculture experts are the
ones who are off the mark in their pro
jections.

In ~onclusion, Mr. President, it is in
concelVable to me that the Department
of Agriculture would begin regulating a
raw product such as cattlehides-a prod
uct wllich was virtually worthless just a
few years ago--at a time when the live
stock industry is just beginning to regain
some signs of economic stability. It is also
inconceivable to me that at a time when
tllis Nation faces serious balance-of
payments problems that the Commerce
Department would limit exports of a
product wllich can only result in
strengthening our balance-ot-trade
problems.

hl light of these facts, I urge my col
leagues to support my amendment to the
Export Administration Act.

Mr. ALLOTT. Mr. President, will the
Senator yield me 1 minute?

Mr. MONDALE. I am glad to yield 1
minute to the Senator from Colorado.

Mr. ALLOTT. Mr. President, I want
to bring out one point that I think has
not been emphasized here. This does
not hurt just our cattle raisers and our
cattlefeeders. It also hurts our proces
SOl'S.

I have a letter in my files in which a
man pOints out to me and gives the

specific economics of where the actual
profit is taken at llis packing plant in
Colorado Springs. He points out that it
comes not from selling the meat-and he
sells mainly to one of the retail grocers
but his profit comes out of the sale of
llides, liver, and the other byproducts of
the cow.

I think it is fair to say that, '\\ith re
spect to the amount of leather used in
shoes, we cannot leave the hides sitting
around this country with no place to sell
them when we have a market for them
abroad. We have done this to the Ameri
can farmer for a long time, and it is
about time that we stop.

Mr. TOWER. Mr. President, I support
the amendment of the Senator from
Nebraska. I do not believe that the re
cently imposed controls on cattlehide
exports '\\ill be of any significant assist
ance to the consumer of leather products,
and yet it will serve to interfere with our
trade relations, with our international
earnings, and with our farm earnings.

We are fortunate in this country to
have a very active cattlehide export in
dustry in this country. They have man
aged to open markets for our hides
around the world, hides which we simply
could not consume totally at home. Hide
is not a great cost factor to the shoe
production process, so that even re
stricting all of the U.S. hides to the
domestic market would not make shoes
so much of a bargain that shoe purchases
among lower income consumers would be
materially increased. 'Ve need this ex
port market in order to make the best
economic use of this cattle byproduct,
and I cannot see any economic justifica
tion for closing off normal intClnational
supply-demand forces in this market.

Our farmers and ranchers also receive
a portion of their already too low in
come from the sale of cattlehides. These
are presently worth perhaps $16 to $17
per hide. If cattlehide prices have been
moving upward due to increased do
mestic and international demand, who is
to say that the farmer does not deserve
to receive some of this financial benefit
of being in the right business at the right
time? Why limit the further potential of
real demand forces to place an econom
ically justified price on this particular
cattle byproduct, partiCUlarly when there
is only a. minor effect on consumer
prices?

I urge my colleagues to vote aye on
this important amendment.

Mr. PEARSON. Mr. President, once
again an attempt is being made to re
strict the export of cattle mdes from tllis
country. We went tlu'ough tms exercise
for 8 months in 1966 and the Con
gress finally had to legislate an end to
the controls. Today, the Senator from
Nebraska (Mr. CURTIS) offers an amend
ment to S. 3726 to prevent the illtroduc
Uon of controls on the export of hides.
I am a cosponsor of that amendment and
urge its acceptance.

Mr. Presic.ent, neither the theory be
hind tllis attempt to halt excessive price
rises in leather goods nor the method the
administration proposes to use in regulat
ing the export of hides are sound. I shall
address my remarks to both theory and
method. .

Theoretically, the proposed controls
are to be imposed, because cost increases
in the shoe industry are so excessive that
the economic damage to cattle raisers,
the damage to our balance of trade and
the high administrative cost of the com
plex controls are worth the price. I sub
mit that tllis is not the case.

Plice increases in the shoe industry
have not been excessive. The American
Meat Institute points out that the in
crease in the price of footwear has only
matched the general consumer's price
index. Tllis represents an increase of 3
percent in the last year. And it must be
pointed out that the price of leather con
tributes to only 5 percent of the cost of
shoes.

Second, shoe industry demands for
leather have not increased. Instead, thIs
year's shoe production is down 1.5 per
cent. Finally, according to USDA esti
mates, mde production is increasing in
this cOIDltry. Therefore, with falling de
mand, rising hide prices may well be
checked by the forces of increasing
domestic supply and reduced demand.

Putting aside all of the arguments con
cerning the supply-and-demand situa
tion, the method of controlling the export
of hides is incredibly complex and costly
to administer. It could well lead to a
black market in these so-called export
tickets.

It would seem clear, Mr. President,
that this well-intended effort to hold
down the cost of footwear misses its
mark. The facts of the case simply do
not bear out the position of those who
favor controlling exports of cattle llides.
I urge the Senate to adopt the amend
ment of the distinguished Senator from
Nebraska (Mr. CURTIS) and myself.

Mr. THURMOND. Mr. President, we
are now considering amendment No. 1371
to S. 3726, which would prohibit the De
partment of Commerce from setting ex
port controls on agricultural commodi
ties inclUding fats and oils or animal
hides or skins, without the approval of
the Secretary of Agriculture.

The Department of Commerce has
placed export controls on hides under
authority granted by the Export Admin
istration Act of 1969, which says exports
may be controlled to prevent the exces
sive drain of raw materials or to reduce
the serious inflationary impact of ab
normal foreign demand. There is no evi
dence that exporth1g hides is having
either effect.

In reality, Mr. President, hide exports
have helped the economy of the United
States. The purchase of hides by foreign
nations has added favorably to our bal
ance of trade. The foreign demand for
hides has provided an additional market
for the financially ullstable livestock in
dustry.

Demands for export controls have
come from shoe manufacturers who want
to rednce hide prices by limiting foreign
sales and flooding the domestic market.
They say that hides are scarce on the
domestic markets and are so expensive
that the price of shoes. will have to be
raised. Yet, testimony before the Com·
mittee on Agriculture and Forestry dis
puted these claims. Hide dealers said
they had 110 shortage of hides and some
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even testified of surpluses which were
difiicult to sell.

Testimony also revealed that the
amoWlt of leather in an average pall' of
shoes, costs about 80 cents. This figure
is so insignificant it hardly figures in the
cost of one pair of shoes. If the price of
hides were cut so drastically that the
amount of leather in a pair of shoes
costs only 10 cents, there would still be
no savings to pass on to consumers. The
only group which benefits from export
controls on hides are shoe manufacturers
who save a few pennies on each pair of
shoes.

Mr. President, I urge my colleagues
to support this amendment, and give
agriculture a representative voice be
fore export controls are placed on their
products.

Mr. KENNEDY. Mr. President, Iop
pose the pending amendment because I
believe the President should have broad
authority to deal with specific interna
tional economic crises, free of restric
tions designed to benefit special interest
groups in particular cases.

The present amendment is a case in
point. During the past several months,
many American shoe and leather com
panies have been crippled by a serious
shortage of hide supplies. Domestic
manufacturers, especially those in Mas
sachusetts and other New England
states, have faced a dwindling hide sup
ply and rapidly increasing prices. As a
result, American consumers in all parts
of the COWltry have been confronted with
spiraling prices on shoes and leather
products.

In large part, the current crisis is the
result of unusual international economic
circumstances. A drastic cutback in ex
ports of hides from Argentina resulted in
substantial increases in the cost of hides
on the world market and a severe cut
back in the supply of hides for domestic
manufacturers in the United States, as
many U.S. hide producers tumed to in
ternational markets to reap the windfall
benefits of the soaring world prices. Shoe
and leather industries in New England
already facing severe cutbacks in produc
tion, higher prices for other raw mate
rials, and intense foreign competition
suddenly found themselves confronting
yet another crisis because of the difiiculty
in obtaining hide supplies at reasonable
prices.

Earlier this month, in a move that was
widely approved by many groupS and
concerned citizens, the administration
acted to alleViate the heavy burden of
the cri'5is by imposing specific controls 011
hide exports, Wlder the authority of the
Export Control Act. I supported that
action as a necessary step Wlder the cir
cumstances, and I oppose the present
amendment as an unfortunate attempt
to deny to the administration the effec
tive remedy it has alreadY invoked.

The facts of the current situation are
as clear as they are distressing. In my
own State of Massachusetts, the shoe in
dustry continues to decline as a result
of increased imports of foreign-made
shoes. In 1967, we had 189 shoe factories
in the Commonwealth. Today we have
only 122. The raw statistic that 67 shoe
factories have closed over the past 5

years alone is dramatic evidence in itself
of the plight of the shoe industry ill
New England-a shocking 35-percent
decline in 5 years. But it does not even
begin to indicate the hardship and eco
nomic dislocation suffered by the 11,500
workers in Massachusetts who lost their
jobs when these factories shut their
gates.

In 1967, six shoe factories closed in
Massachusetts; 15 in 1968, 15 in 1969,
16 in 1970, and 14 in 1971. The slide is
continuing today. This year, the Ham
mond Shoe Co. in Worcester was forced
out of business, alid 200 more workers
lost their jobs. In 1969, when the B. F.
Goodrich Co. closed its doors in Water
town, Mass., more than 3,000 workers
were left without jobs at a single stroke.

We cannot measure in these figures the
human misery for the thousands of shoe
workers and their families 'who have
been affected by these closings--many
of them are elderly citizens, who have
spent long and productive lives in the
shoe factories, only to lose their jobs at a
time when they can least afford it. We
cannot measure the number of addition
al shoe companies which will be forced
to close if vigorous action is not taken
to resolve this latest crisis for the in
dustry-the crisis caused by the short~

age of hides.
In recent years, the shoe industry has

begWl to make effective steps toward
progress and modenlization. But we
cannot look forward to the revitalization
of this threatened industry in Massa
chusetts as long as shoe and leather
manufacturers contulUe to be exposed
to the sort of serious problem posed by
the shortage of raw materials like hides.

The situation in the leather industries
is a critical one for domestic manufac
turers and consumers alike. The admin
istration has chosen export controls as
the remedy for the crisis, and it came at a
time none too soon. Indeed, estimates
ranged from $1 to $4 on the increased
price for a pair of shoes if action had not
been taken immediately to assure an
adequate domestic hide supply. Un
dOUbtedly, many additional plants would
have been forced to close, and many ad
ditional workers would have lost their
jobs.

In closing, let me say that I am pleased
to have been able to work with represent~

atives of industry and Government of
ficials in an effort to find a fair solution
to the present situation.

On March 9, I met with representatives
of the Tanners' COimcil of America to
discuss the hide crisis. Following that
meeting, I ::o~ltacted a nunlber of other
members of the New England congres
sional delegation, asking them to join
with me in urging the administration to
take inilliediate steps to aid 0UI' stricken
industry in facing this new threat. Sub
sequently. on March 15, we sent a joint
letter to the President, urging him to take
appropriate action, including the pos
sibillty of export controls.

Then, in a letter of June 30, I eXfJl"efiSecl
my grave concelU to Under Secretarv of
Commerce Janles T. Lynn, emphasizing
the need for immediate remedial action
by the Department of Commerce.

Finally, Mr. President, on July 18, the

administration recognized the need and
acted effectively to meet it. The pending
amendment would jeopardize all the
progress we have made, and I urge that
it be defeated.

Mr. President, I ask unanimous il011
sent that the text of the letters I have
mentioned may be printed in the RECORD.

There being no objection, the letters
,yere ordered to be printed in the RECORD,
as follows:

MARCH 16, 1972.
The PRESIDENT.
The White House,
Wa.shington, D.C.

DEAR Mil. PRESIDENT: As you know, recent
events in Argentina have reSUlted In a cata
strophic Increase In the prIce of cattlehldes.
In the first eleven months of 1971, Argentine
hides exports declined by more than three
and one-half mUlion. As a result, the pur
chasIng countrIes have almost uniformly
turned to the U.S. as a source for cattle
hides. Exports of hides from the U.S. in the
last several months have left the American
leather and shoe industrIes With less than
50% of the supply needed. Hide prIces have
increaserd 80% since the wage-prIce freeze
was Imposcd" affecting not only American,
but Western European leather Industries as
well. We join together to request that your
attention be given to this urgent situation
and ask that the administratIon take imme
diate steps at the highest level to avoId fur
ther economic chaos.

Direct actlon by the Administration is
needed to stabilize the world market in hide
prices, to reduce the drastic Inflationary prices
in shoes for the American consumer, and to
prevent the already crIppled shoe industry
from further devastatIon due to a lack of
supplY.

Price stabilization Is Olle of the major goals
of Phase II economIc policy, and we believe
that the problem of soarIng prices In the
leather and shoe industries deserve immedi
ate attention. If prompt action Is not taken
for these Industries throughout the world,
we will have dealt the final blow to our own
shoe manufacturers and tanning companies.
DurIng this period of hide supply shortage,
we urge your action to guarantee to tile
American consumer that he will have the
shoes and leather products he needs at a
prIce he can afford.

We have joIned together to direct your at
tention to this crisis. We urge the Admin
istration to explore all posslblllties of action,
including use of the Export Administration
Act of 1969 and other remedial trade meas
ures available to the Government.

Sincerely,
Edward M. Kennedy, Edward W. Brooke,

Margaret Cllase Smith, Edmund S.
Muskie, Thomas J. McIntyre, Abraham
Rihicolf, John O. Pastore. Clalrborne
Pell.

Robert F. Drlnan, Harold D. Donohue,
F. Bradford Morse, Michael J. Harring
ton, Thomas P. O'Neill, Jr., Louise Day
Hicks. Margaret M. Heckler, James A.
Burke. Jo

Hastings Keith, Silvio O. Conte. Edward
P. Boland, Peter N. Kyros. William D.
Hathaway, John S. Monagan, Fenland
J. St Germain, Robert O. Tiernan.

J""E 3D, 1972.
!Ion. JAr.IEs T. LYNN,
Under Secretary oj C01n'mercc, DCjJarh!icn. t

0/ Commerce, IVashingtoll, D.C.
DEAR IIIR. LYNN: I am \\Titing to you re

garding the urgent situatlon in the shoe and
leather industries In my state as a result of
the shortage of hides. As you know, I aJ>ked
the members of the New England delegation
to join me In a request to the President for
immediate actIon to avoid further economic
chaos in these threatened Industries. Our re~
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sponse Indicated that the Department of
commerce was analyzing conditlona to de
termine whether export controls were war-
ranted. .

Durlllg your discussion "ith Congre~lOnal
representatives on April 17. you IndIcated
that the Department of Commerce was con
ducting a field Investigation to determine
the cause of the spiralling costs of cattle
hides. since current information did not Sl;g
gest an Increase In export~ \\"11S the cause of
the shortage. Since that time. the sIloe an.d
leather companies have continued to experi
ence a hide shortage and a crippling increase
in hide costs. I am told that two large tan
neries In Massachusetts have announced
they will cl600 If action is not taken immedi
ately.

Because this situation In the shoe indus
try Is crucial. I am asking again that .the De
partment of Commerce take ImmedIate ac
tion to assist these companies. I would ap
preciate any information which the field In
vestigating team has gathered to date which
suggests the cause of the hide shortage, and
your suggestions for remedial action. I feel
that the shoe and leather Industries. as well
as the American consumer cannot tolerate
any further delay.

'TIlank you for your attention. to tllis.
Sincerely,

EDWARD M. KENNEDY.

SENATOR RANDOLPH SUPPORTS CONTROLS ON
EXPORT OF CATTLEHIDES

Mr. RANDOLPH. Mr. President, I am
in opposition to the pending amendment
to limit the jurisdiction of the Secretary
of Commerce to impose controls on the
export of cattlehides. As Senators know,
this amendment is offered to counteract
the action announced on July 15 by the
Secretary of Commerce. Having watched
the cattlehide situation closely, I believe
that the Secretary was fully justified by
the facts which his Department so care
fully and conscientiously gathered over
a period of 3 months. Without doubt,
the controls impOsed on the exports of
cattlehides were required by the dire
circumstances which confronted domes
tic users inclUding the tanning industry.
The~er in which this authority was
exercised by the Secretary was aimed at
avoiding the kind of situation which
arose in 1966 when export controls were
last impOsed. Rather than being criti
cized, it is my belief that Secretary
Peterson deserves to be commended for
his diligence in trying, to the best of his
ability, ~o protect the interest of cattl~

hide producers and the. cons~mer, whi~e
at the same time meetmg his responSi
bilities under the short supply provisions
of the Export Administration Act.

I think it is important to review the
facts which confronted the Secretary;

Hide prices had reached record high
with the composite price running in the
29-cent range--4nore than double the his
toric average of 14 cents per pound. To be
sure there is nothing sacrosanct about
14 c'ents. We must bear in mind, how
ever, that the price has gone up more
than 100 percent in less than a ~'ear. a
rise which surely can be labeled infla
tionary.

The Commerce Department projects
demand for an additional 638,000 hides
for cun-ent use for the period March
through December 1972 over the same
period last year. At the same time that
cattlehide reexports are expected to in
crease by 576,000 hides over exports for
the comparable period in 1971.

Argentina's and Brazil's exports
amounted to 26.2 percent of total world
exports in 1969, 20.7 percent in 1970, and
an estimated 10.2 percent in 1971. Now
these sources have been terminated and
it is my understanding that there is little
prospect for change in the situation.

Between March 1&71 and March 1972,
domestic cattle hide and leather inven
tones have decreased 1,002,000 hide
eqUivalents.

Cattle slaughter is projected by De
partment of Agriculture to yield 695,000
additional hides during March thmugh
December 1972 over comparable period
in 1971. It is expected that in 1973 cattle
slaughter in the United States will in
crease about 1,300,000 over 1972.

Estimated production increases will
not cover projected demand for hides for
the period March-December 1972. De
mand is expected to exceed supply-and
I emphasize this point-by 1,521,000.

It is my belief that these facts of rec
ord high prices; increased domestic de
mand for cattle hides; low levels of cattle
hide and leather inventories; increased
exports of hides over the past few years,
and estimated record levels in the re
mainder of this year; and hide demand
in excess of supplies meet the statutory
cnteria for short supply export controls.
Without export controls, the result would
be continued and increased inflationary
pressures on domestic users and consum
ers.

Senators have referred to the 1966 ex
port control program for cattle hides,
which had several unfortunate results.
Export quotas were announced that were
far below previous years'levels; 1,800,000
hides below the comparable 7-month pe
riod for 1965. A two-price system devel
oped in world markets and the beneflts
of the higher foreign prices accrued to
foreigners and exporters. In addition, the
reduced export quotas greatly distorted
foreign markets. The situation regarding
this new export control program is sub
stantially different.

Quotas for the remainder of 1972 are
set at 1971 levels for comparable penod;
and 1971 levels WAlre at record highs. By
establishing such a level, disruption of
foreign markets will be minimized. Fur
ther, the export ticket system will assure
that benefits of higher foreign hide prices
will go to the American consumers and
cattle prOducers rather than foreign pur
chasers and exporters.

The action taken by the Secretary
benefits American workers and American
industry by insuring a stable supply of
hides for the tanning domestic shoe in
dustries. It will protect against further
sharp increases in the cost of shoes to
the Amencan consumer, and because of
the ticket system used to administer
these export controls, the producer of
hides will share in any difference between
world and domestic price markets. The
short supply provisions of the Export
Control Act ",ere designed to meet cir
cumstances such as prevailed in the cat
tle hide situation over these past few
months, and it would be un"ise for the
Congress to exempt from these controls
one particular segment of our economy.

Mr. President, I think Senators should
be aware that the Secretary's decision to
limit the export of hides has impact on

many communities throughout our coun
try where the major source of employ
ment is a leather or tanning operation.
Very frankly, it was this aspect of the
cattle hide question that brought the
complex issues into focm; for me.

In West Virginia, we have five tanning
plants or firms which depend on a con
tinuing and stable supply of cattlehides.
For one of our communities, Parsons in
Tucker County, the Parsons Tanning
Co., is the largest employer in the
area. Approximately one-hundred and
fifty persons are employed in the talming
plant, with a total payroll of nearly $70,
000 per month.

Recently, this county lost its most im
pOl"tant source of employment with the
closing of a woolen mill and the loss of
over 300 jobs. Now there are some areas
where the loss of 300 or 400 or 500 jobs
might have little impact on the economy.
In such areas, those persons who are out
of work might be qUickly absorbed into
the existing labor market-although I
am not aware of many parts of our Na
tion which can take the loss of this large
number of jobs. I know, however, with
complete certainty that Parsons and
Tucker County, W. Va., cannot sustain
such a high loss of employment. Tucker
County has a population of less than
7,500 people, while Parsons has approxi
mately 1,500 residents. Without any real
knowledge of the basic economy of this
area, one can readily visualize the im
pact of losing 500 jobs-and that is just
the situation which was existing in this
area of West Virglnia. Clearly, the con
tinued maintenar.ce of the tanning in
dustry employment is critical to the
economy of this community.

However, because of the skyrocketing
cattlehidG prices, the Parsons Tanning
Co. announced its closing in May of this
year.

This company requires approximately
20,000 hides per month for its full oper
ation. As of last September, this com
pany-as other firms-was payIng slight
ly less than 13 cents per pound for hides,
with the average hide costing $6.66. As
Senators know, that price was driven to
a high of nearly 30 cents per pound, at
the time of Secretary Peterson's decision
to impose controls. The average cost of
a hide was $18.58. For the Parsons Tan
ning Co., I am advised that the
break-even point is in the range of 18
cents a pound. Thus, it is quite apparent
that this company could not stay in oper
ation without some indication of relief
from spiraling prices and some action to
provide a stable supply of hides.

Mr. President, over a period of several
weeks my able colleague (Mr. ROBERT C.
BYRD) and I worked with local officials,
citizens, and representatives of the Par
sons Tanning Co. in an effort to find some
solution to this perplexing problem. And
we did explore many avenues, from Gov
ernment loans to possible reduction in
the prices of tanning agents which are
sold from Government stockpiles. None
of these possibilities gave any hope for
l·elie!. We worked constantly with offi
cials of the Department of Commerce.
Senator BYRD and I very definitely ar
rived at the conclusion that only feasible
and timely course of action which might



August 1, 1972 CONGRESSIONAL RECORD- SENATE 26265

Beall, against.

NOT VOTING-U'
Bakel- Gambrell }l"fcGovern
BentSell Golclwater Miller
Brooke Harris Mundt
Church Jordan. N.C.

SO Mi'. CURTIS' amendment was agreed
to.

Mr. CURTIS. Mr. President, I move to
reconsider the vote by which the amend
ment was agreed to.

Mr. MONDALE. I move to lay that mo
tion on the table.

TIle motion to lay on the table was
agJ:eed to.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, I send
to the desk an amendment and ask
unanimous consent that its reading be
dispensed \\ith.

McGee
Metcalf
MondRIe
Montoya
Moss
Pearson
Percy
Sparkman
Stennis
Stevens
Stevenson
Talmadge
Thurmond
Tower
Tunney
Young

Fannin
Fong
Fulbright
Gravel
Gurney
Hansen
Hartke
Hatfield
Hollings
Hruska
Hughes
Hmnphrey
Inouye
Jaekson
Jordan. Idaho
Long
M6.g1111S011
Mansfield

NAYS-35
Ail,en Javits Riblcoff
Brock Kennedy Roth
Byrd. Mathias 8axbe

Harry F., Jr. McClellan Schweiker
Byrd. Roberl C. McIntyre Scott
Case Muskle Smith
Cook Nelson Spong
Cooper Packwood Stafford
Cotton Pastore Symington
Eagleton Pell Taft
Griflln Proxmire Weicker
Hart Randolph Williams

PRESENT AND GIVING A LIVE PAIR, AS
PREVIOUSLY RECORDED-l

Allen
Allott
AnderSOll
Bayh
Bellmon
Bennett
Bible
Boggs
Buckley
Burdlck
Cannon
Chiles
Cranston
Curtls
Dole
Dominick
Eastland
Ervin

already cast my vote as "nay." I there
fore withdraw my vote.

Mr. ROBERT C. BYRD. I announce
that the Senator from Texas (Mr. BENT
SEN), the Senator from Idaho (Mr.
CHURCH) , the Senator from Georgia (Mr.
GAMBRELL), the Senator from Oklahoma
(Mr. HARRIS), and the Senator from
South Dakota (Mr. MCGOVERN) are nec
essalily absent.

I further aml0unce tIlat the Senator
from North Carolina (Mr. JORDAN) is ab
sent on official business.

I further announce that if present and
voting; the Senator from Georgia (Mr.
GA1\!BRELL) would vote "yea".

Mr. GRIFFIN. I announce that the
Senator from Tennessee (Mr. BAKER),
the Senator from Massachusetts (Mr.
BROOKE), and the Senator from Iowa
(Mr. MILLER) are necessarily absent.

The Senator from South Dakota (Mr.
MUNDI) is absent because of illness.

The Senator from Alizona (Mr. GOLD
WIdEll) is detained on official business.

If present and voting, the Senator from
Massachusetts (Mr. BROOKE) would vote
ccnay."

The pair of the Senator from Iowa
(Mr. MILLER) has been previously an
nounced.

The result was announced-yeas 52.
nays 35, as follows:

[No. 327 Leg.)
YEAS-52

face today. Action has been taken to
depress the price of cattlehides in tills
country. CattIehides are an important
byproduct of the meatpacking industry.
A depression in cattlellide values can re
sult in a readjustment of margin by the
meatpacker by raising the prices on car
cass beef and the Amelican consumer
paying more for the beef products con
sumed in his daily diet. Or the meat
packer might pay less to the cattle pro
ducer resulting in loss to the cattle
industry. This effectively means that the
cattle producer and his employees are
being required to take a loss in order to
protect the profits of the shoe industry
and its employees. The inequity of the
situation is obvious.

Not only is the restrictive action on
hide exports of concern because of its
potential effect on meat prices to the
American consumer and its' impact on
the cattle industry, but the Congress and
the administration should be equally
concerned that this administrative ac
tion will result in increasing the deficit
which the United States is presently ex
periencing in its ba1ance of trade. Re
cently the import quotas on beef were
rescinded. This action will result in a
currency flow from the United States to
pay for imported beef. Now we are being
told that a ceiling will be placed on the
export of cattle hides, an important by
product, which will result in a decrease
in the flow of currency to the United
States in exchange for cattle hides. This
situation makes little sense in light of
the importance which is attached to the
question of U.S. balance of payments.

In summary, these recent actions ap
peal' to have been taken without regard
for overall strategy and total impact. I
believe that the Curtis amendment to
the extension of the Export Administra
tion Act of 1969 would remedy this situa
tion and hope that Senators will join with
me in supporting this amendment.

I do not wish to be misunderstood. I,
too, am concelned over shoe prices and
jobs for American workers in the shoe
industry. I have stated this position
many times on the Senate floor. But the
problem is caused by the high price of
American labor versus the cheap cost of
labor in foreign countiies. This is the
problem to which the Secretary of Com
merce should address himself rather
than taking action which can increase
food costs to the American consumer,
penalize one American industry to pro
tect another, and increase the deficit in
the Amelican balance of payments.

Mr. MONDALE. Mi'. President, I yield
back my time.

Mr. CURTIS. Mr. President, r ~'ield

back my time.
The PRESIDING OFFICER. All re

maining time on the amendment of the
Senator from Nebraska has been yielded
back. The question is on agreeing to the
amendment. The yeas and nays have
been ordered, and the clerk will call the
roll.

The assistant legislative clerk called
the roll.

Mr. BEALL (after ha\1ng voted in the
negative). Mr. President, on this vote I
have a live pair v,ith the Senator from
Iowa (Mr. MILLER). If he were present
and voting, he would vote "yea." I have

I suggest that a prime concern of this
administration and the American con
sumer has been meat price,; for the
American consumer and this major con
cern appears to have been convelliently
overlooked in the Secretary's decision.

To insure that the total picture is re
viewed and analyzed before decisions of
this type are made, I have joined with
the Senator from Nebraska (Mr. CURTIS)
in sponsoring an amendment to the ex
tension of the Export Administration
Act of 1969 which would require the ap
proval of the Secretary of Agriculture
before any action is taken by the Secre
tary of Commerce to restrict the exporta
tion of an agricultural commodity.

Hopefully, this requirement would pre
vent the recurrence of the situation we

provide the opportunity for this company
to remain in operation and continue to
employ 150 persons was the imposition
of export controls.

Once the imposition of export controls
was announced, officials of the Parsons
Tanning Co. very quickly made a
decision to reopen this plant and to go
to full operation as quickly as possible,
possibly by the middle of August. The
pending amendment could cause that
decision to be reversed.

Mr. President, this is the story of Par
sons, W. Va. It is' a set of facts which
must be told here in the Senate, before
a vote is taken on the pending amend
ment. While there are many facets to
the problems of cattlehide prices and
supplies, I think that tllis information
on this one company and commwlity
clearly indicates that Secretary Peter
son took an action which will aid people
and help to preserve jobs. And it was a
reasonable and carefully drawn action
to alleviate any adverse impact which
might develop on another sector of our
economy. It is my hope that the pending
amendment will be defeated. I shall vote
against it.

IN SUPPORT OF THE AMENDMENT

Mr. HANSEN. Mr. President, I sup
port the efforts to rescind the restric
tions placed on cattlehide exports on
June 15, by the Secretary of Commerce.

I am opposed to the action taken by
the Secretary under the Export Control
Act to place a ceiling on the number of
cattle hides which may be exported from
the United States. I respect the Secretary
for his diligence in meeting his respon
sibilities, and I would never suggest that
he should do less. But after reviewing
his action of July 25, 1972, I believe that
the action taken is without justification
and nlisses the mark.

TIle SecretarJ stated:
Our main concern must be shoe prices for

the American consumer and there was no
relief in sight.

I do not share this view to the exclu
sion of other considerations. If low
priced shoes were our only objective it
could logica.lly be argued that we should
export all our cattlehides, bU~1ng rela
tively cheaper imports which reflect the
great differential in wages paid Ameri
can shoe employees and their foreign
counterparts.

When the Secretary states that--
Our main concern must be shoe pI'ices for

the American consumer.
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The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without
objection, it is so ordered.

Mr. MONDALE. It is a nominal
amendment, but I yield 10 minutes to the
Senator from Arkansas.

1\Ifr. MONDALE'S amendment is as fol
lows:

Oil page 7. after line 3, imert a new s~c

tion as follows:
"SEC. 108. The provisions of this title take

effect as of the close of July 31, 1972."

Mr. FULBRIGHT. MI'. President.. I
wish to make a brief statement for the
record concerning Foreign Relations
Committee< amendments to title II of
the pending bill, S. 3726. As Members
know, the bill was referred on a sequen
tial basis to the Foreign Relations Com
mittee for a 30-day period. Owing to the
recess for the political convention, action
had to be taken in a rather hasty man
ner between Jul~' 19 and July 24 and the
results of that action. although gener
ally made explicit in the committee re
port on S. 3726, may call for further
clarification.

Because of a family illness I was not
able to be present either at tIle Foreign
Relations Committee hearing on July 19
or at the executive session the follow
ing day when the bill was ordered re
ported with amendments. These later
were presented as a compromise between
what the administration wanted-name
ly virtually no change at all in title II
al;d what many of us believe to be in the
best interests of the Senate and of our
constitutional system. Therefore, after
reviewing the record, I want to empha
size my understanding of this compro
mise. This is all the more necessary be
cause of the excellent letter I received on
July 20 from the distinguished senior
Senator from North Carolina. Senator
ERVIN made a number of extremely im
pOl1;ant and valid observations about the
issues at stake in S. 3726, and I ask unan
imous consent that his letter be printed
in the RECORD at this point.

There being no objection, the letter
was ordered to be printed in the RECORD,
as follows:

U.S. SENATE.
Washington, D.C., July 20,1972.

Hon. J. W. FULBRIGHT,
Chairman, Committee on Foreign Relations,

U.S. Senate, Wa.shington, D.C.
DEAR BILL: I wIsh to express by support

for those members of the Committee on For
eign Relations who durIng consideration of
S. 3726 by the Committee, have insisted that
the ExecutIve director of the CouncIl on In
ternational Economic Policy be accountable
to the Congress. Under, the provisions of S.
3726, the Council would be authorized by
Congress and funded by Congress. It is im
perative that Congress be kept informed
by the executIve dIrector of the operations of
this Council, and of the use of the many
millions of dollars which Congress would
appropriate to it. To my mind, it is certainly
within the prerogatives of Congress. indeed,
it is the duty of Congress, to require a proper
accounting.

I was greatly disturbed at the report I
receIved that at the hearings held yesterday
by the Committee 011 these proposals, Mr.
carlucci, Associate Director of the Office of
l\Ianagement and Budget, expressed concern
over any attempt to require the executive
director of the Council to "testify on a reg
ular basIs" or under any fonnlll arl'llngcment

of accountablllty. Mr. Carlucci was further
quoted as stating that the executive director
would "not normally be available because of
the nature of his position." Mr. Carlucci ap
pears to be suggesting an even greater expan
sion of executive privilege, and it is just such
an expansion of the concept of executive prIV
ilege which we In congress must resist.

This executive practice has traditionally
been a personal privilege accorded the Presi·
dent to protect confidential communications
between him lind his personal advisers. It is
only very recently that the claim of the prIv
ilege has been expanded. We are all familiar
with the WhIte House refusals to release in
formation or to allow the appearance of wit
nesses based on the supposed "principle that
members of the President's immediate staff
not appear and testify before congressional
committees". Now. as evidenced by Mr. Car
lucci's statements, the privilege is to be ex
tended to the entire Executive Office staff.
The pmctlcal implicatIon is that executive
privIlege is no longer the President's personal
priVilege. but can be claimed by any employee
of the White House or Executive Office by
virtue of their position even If no personal
communlcr.tion with the PresIdent is In
volved.

The Subcommittee on Separation of Pow
ers. of which I am Chaimlan, has already
done Rn extensive stUdy of the use, or mis
use, of executive priVilege. The Senate is
greatly indebted to you. Bill. for your con
t;ributiolls in this area. Most of those who
have studIed this problem are alarmed at
the trend toward expanded use of executive
privilege. This trend is inimIcal to our sys
tem of separatIon of powers and. if permitted
to continue. wlll succeed in completely In
sulating the Executive branch from any
effective system of public accountabillty. At
some poInt we in the Legi~latlve branch
must assert our prerogatives and reinstate
the divisIon of responsibility upon whIch
our democracy is based.

RequIring the confirmation of the execu
t.ive dIrector reinforces the Senate's position
on acceSSibillty. However. confirmatIon can
not be the sole criteria for determIning an
indlvidua!'s availabillty for questioning by
Congl·ess. Even if the executive dIrector were
not confirmed by the Senate, he still should
be accountable 'by the very nature of his
positIon. In no sense Is the executive direc
tor of the Council only a personal advIsor
to the President. He Is unmistakably an In
tegral part of the decisIon-making process
and Congress must be kept informed of that
process and have some input into it. Effec
tive legislative oversight cannot be realized
on the basis of Information obtained from
those who simply implement policy and have
nothing to do wIth how those polley de
cisions are made. We must avoid the con
tinued concentration of governmental power
in a few indivIduals who are immune from
congressional and pUbllc scrutiny.

I shall support any amendment by the
Committee which would expllcltly require
that the executive director be confirmed by
the Senate and that Congress be kept fUlly
and currently informed of the activities of
the Council as a means of ensuring our
legislative prerogatives. I would hesitate to
leave the matter on an informal basis, as
suggested by the Administration, or to the
spirIt of comity since it has been proven
that too often such means are not effective.

WIth kindest wlshes,
Sincerely yours.

SAM J. ERVIN, Jr.•
Chairman, Subcommittee on Separation

oj POlvers.

Mr. FULBRIGHT. Mr. President, I
shall read only the last paragraph, sim
ply for the information of the Senate
at this time, of Senator ERVIN'S letter. He
says:

I shall support any amendment by the
Committee which would expllcltly require
that the executIve director be confirmed by
the Senate and that Congress be kept fully
and currently Informed of the activities of
the Council as a means of ensuring our leg
islatIve prerogatives. I would hesitate to leave
the matter on an informal basis, as suggested
by the Administration, or to the spirit of
comity since it has been proven that too
often'such means are not effective.

It is clear from our committee report
on the bill that the senior Senator from
New York in effect has temporarily set
aside, without prejudging the merits of
the issue, the question of whether Senate
confirmation should be required for the
position of Executive Director of the
COll1lcil on International Economic Pol
icy. On the other side of the coin. his
amendments limit both the statutory
basis for the Council and for the Execu
tive Director's position to the single fiscal
year 1973. Moreover, they require the lat
ter official to keep the appropriate com
mittees of the Congress "fully and cur
rently informed regarding the activities
of the Council."

I make no secret of the fact that I be
lieve Senate confirmation of such an im
portant official is necessary; the argu
ments of Senator ERVIN on tillS point to
my mind are compelling. However, the
Foreign Relations Committee in my ab
sence accepted an intended compromise
position and I feel I should abide by that
decision. But I also think it essential to
Cluote here the final paragraph of our
committee report on S. 3726, as follows:

Finally, it should be stressed that a num
ber of members wlsIled the report to make It
clear that the ForeIgn Relations Committee
intends to examine the whole SUbject matter
of title II closely during fiscal year 1973. In
effect. the executive branch is beIng gIven
sometIling less than a year of grace in order
to enable the commIttee, and the Congress
as a Whole, an opportunity to observe the
workings of this arrangement. Specifically,
the question of Senate confirmation of the
Council's Executive DIrector is open to re
consideratIon next year, and the committee
in the interim Intends to have ever" assur
ance that the Executive Director w11I'be per
sonally avaIlable to the appropriate enumer
ated committees of tIle Congress for ex
changes of vIews and information.

In short, the proof of the pudding is
Lhe eating. We will have the needed an
swers to our questions well before this
time next year. And it is obvious there
are indeed questions.

Along with the Senator from North
Carolina, I have been disturbed by the
nature of the committee testimony pre
sented on behalf of the administration
by Mr. Carlucci, Associate Director of the
Office of Management and Budget. In
particular, I find entirely unpersuasive
Mr. Carlucci's efforts to depict the Coun
cil's Executive Director as merely a staff
man-almost just a scrivener-while in
sisting that his relationship to the Pres
ident is so important and confidential
that he should not normally be available
to testify before the Congress.

In fact, Mr, Carlucci's own testimony
in our committee hearing record amply
refutes such a position. On page 29 of
the printed hearings the distinguished
senior Senator from nlinois inquired
about the number of times the Council
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had met during its 18 months of exist
ence, saying, and I quote: '

If there are frequent meetings then it
would suggest that the Councll really runs
the polley. If the meetings are Infrequent,
I would judge the staff may runlt.

On the following two pages Mr. Carluc
ci states that the COlmcil has only met
tlu'ee times and that many decisions are
discussed at the "Senior Review Group
level"; he also submits material showing
that the Council's Executive Director
serves as Chairman of the Senior Review
Group. This in itself is sufficient evidence
as to the importance of the Executive
Director's position and of his accessibility
to the Congress.

Now I trust that the legislative historY
makes it absolutely clear that the com
thittee amendment is designed to insure
that the Executive Director will testify
upon request in the regular way before
the congressional com_nittees named in
section 208(a) of the bill. It. is also my
belief that this history precludes any
possible attempt by the administration
to place our relationship with the Coun
cil's Executive Director on a basis resem
bling in any way our past relations
or lack of them-with Mr. Kissinger.

With this understanding, Mr. Pres
ident, I shall not raise the issue of Sen
ate confirmation or oppose favorable
action on S.3726 at this time.

Mr. MONDALE. I yield myself 1 min
ute.

Mr. President, the amendment I sent
to the desk is in the nature of a techni
cal amendment which the Department of
Commerce has asked for because the Ex
port Administration Act expires today.
It is an amendment that simply makes
title I of this bill, S. 3726, retroactive to
the expiration of the Export Administra
tion Act on August 1.

1 yield back the remainder of my time
and ask for adoption of the amendment.

Mr. BENNETT. Mr. President, I agree
with the manager of the bill. The amend
ment should be adopted.

I yield back the remainder of my time.
The PRESIDING OFFICER. All time

on the amendment is yielded back.
The question is on agreeing to the

amendment of the Senator from lVIinne
sota.

The amendment was agreed to.
Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, as I

understand it, the only remaining
amendments are those to be offered by
the distinguished Senator from Indiana.
I am hopeful that we can accept them. At
least, at tIllS point no one has asked for
the yeas and nays, but they might.

Mr. HARTKE. Mr. President, I suggest
the absence of a quorum.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The clerk
will call the roll.

The assistant legislative clerk pro
ceeded to call the roll.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, I ask
unanimous consent that the order for the
quorum call be rescinded.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without
objection, it is so ordered.
THE COUNCIL ON rNTEP..NATIONAL EcoNo"nc

POLICY

Mr. ROTH. Mr. President, I am par
ticularly pleased to support title II of the

Export Administration Act which will
give statutory basis to the President's
Council on International Economic
Policy. I commend the disthlguished
junior Senator from Tennessee for his
initiative in this matter.

The United States has entered an espe
ciallY critical period in our economic re
lations with other countries. While
domestic economic indicators have
shown substantial improvement in the
past few months, our balance-of-pay
ments position continues to be in serI
ous disequilibrium.

There are many reasons, of course,
why foreign economic relationships do
not respond as readily to Government
policies as the domestic economy does.
The international economy is affected
by the policies of many countries, and
the effect of our policies in tillS area
are subject to behlg canceled 'out by the
retaliatory or dilatory measw'es of other
governments. Moreover, it takes a long
time for the actions we take to show up
measw'ably in our balance-of-payments
position. For example, the full effect of
the Smithsonian Agreement of last
December realining the par values of
the major free world cunencies may
not be felt for still another year. Finally,
there is a paucity of data on many as
pects of international trade and capital
movements, and even where relatively
reliable data is available, its policy im
plications may be disputed. The current
debate on the effects of foreign direct
investment by multinationals is a case
in point.

In spite of these complexities, the
United States has been slower to provide
policy coordination in the foreign eco
nomic field than in almost any other
major policy area. While the National
Security Council was established years
ago to provide policy coordination for
the defense and foreign policy fields. the
NSC tended to neglect foreign economic
policy. Instead, the responsibility for
ow' foreign economic policies was scat
te'red among some 60 different govern
ment agencies and departments.

It was the recognition of this situa
tion that caused the President to create
a Councll on International Economic
Policy withhl the Executive Office in
January of last year. It is now time to
give this experiment statutory author
ity. When we must deal with many for
eign countries, it i<; helpful to at least
have a policy coordinating center in our
own Government apparatus.

We now have tangible evidence of
what such a Council can do. The first
Executive Director. Mr. Peter G. Peter
son, now our Secretary of Commerce.
provided the Council, the President, and
Congress a thoughtful statement of per
sonal views on the major issues involved
in ow' international economic policies.
Accompanying the Peterson report were
useful charts giving a wealth of practical
information on our international ec0
nomic relationships. This kind of in
formation not only helps executive
policymakers do their job by providing a
common point of reference, but it will
also help the Congress in understanding
ow' economic problems.

Title II provides that an alIDual report

of a similar' 'nature will be presented to
the Congress. This report will help to
provide information and understanding
in a policy area where better informa
tion and understanding are sorely
needed.

Mr. HARTKE. Mr. President, I send
to the desk an amendment and ask that
it be stated.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The
amendment will be stated.

The assistant legislative clerk pro
ceeded to read the amendment.

Mr. HARTKE. Mr. Presicent, I ask
wllUlimous consent that further reading
of the amendment be dispensed with.

Mr. JAVITS. Mr. President, reservIng
the right to object-and I hope I shall
not object-I want to make tllis clear. I
hope that no assurance is being given to
the Senate that we will not have rollcall
votes. We may very well t.ave rollcall
votes on these amendments or on what
ever other amendments the Senator
from Indiana has in mind. We are about
to deal with very big matters.

Second, I reserve the right to object
because, as the amendment is written,
it has no pagination whatever. It is not
a new title. It seeks to amend an existing
titie in the bill.

I happen to have stUdied it, so I un
derstand it, and I am perfectly willing
to let it go, if Senators are willing to take
a general explanation. But if Senators
went up to the desk and read it, it would
take the same half-hom' that it took me
to find out exactly" what it does to the
bill. I shall not object. because I undcr
stand it; but I am simply giving notice
to the Senate that in order to under
stand it, one has to listen carefUlly to
Senator HARTKE and lnyself, or anyone
else who speaks on it.

Mr. SYMINGTON. Mr. President, will
the Senator yield?

Mr. HARTKE. I yield.
Mr. SYMINGTON. Would the Senator

mind having the amendment read?
Mr. HARTKE. I do not mind haVing it

read.
Mr. President, I withdraw my request

that further reading of the amendment
be dispensed 'With, and I ask that thc
clerk read the amendment.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The
amendment will be stated.

The amendment was read, as follows:
Title II. Sec. 206(2) line 10, after the words

"private industry" add "Such review of
policies shall include but not be limited to
the Impact of the Canadian Automobile
Am('ndment and roll of any trading partner
With whieh we lla"e a substantial trade
deficit."

Title II, Sec. 206(3) Add. Such e,alua
tions shall include but not be limited to tile
impact of international trade on the level,
stability, and financial rewards for domestic
labor and the impact of the transnatiO!lal
corporation on international trade flows.

Title II. Sec. 206(6) (0) Add. consonant
with the concepts of tax equity and the need
for domestic investolent.

Title II. Sec. 206161 following F, add a Ilew
section:

(0) Prese:\'illg tile exl5tillg dlversi11ed in
dustrial base of the Uuited States.

Title II, Sec. 207(a) renumber Sec. 207(<1)
(3) as Sec. 207(a) (4) and insert section 207
la) (3) a review of the impact of Intema
tional voluntary standards, the foreign In-
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/ vestments of U.S. based transuational firms,

and the level of foreign wage rates on the
level, stability, and financial reward for
domestic employment.

Title n, sec. 208(a) after line 20, insert
t.ile following material: the Committ.ee on
Finance of the Senate and the Committee on
Ways and l\Ieans of the House.

Mr. HARTKE. Mr. President, I ask
unanimous consent that the name of the
Senator from Minnesota (j\Ir. HUM
PHREY) be added as a cosponsor of the
amendment.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without
objection, it is so ordered.

Mr. HARTKE. Mr. President, I have
discussed these amendments with the
manager of the bill. and I had hoped
that we would not have to have a roll
call vote on them, because they do not
really do anything, in the final analysis.
except require an in-depth study of some
provisions matters would otherwise not
be covered in the original report.

"Ve have a situation in which our bal
ance-of-payments deficit is in the neigh
borhood of $10 billion. The entire bal
ance-or-payments deficit this year is al
ready in excess of the total deficit of
last year. and there is no hope fOI' cor
rection.

Last year, we had a balance of trade
deficit for the first time in our history.
This year, the balance of trade deficit
probably will be double what it was last
year.

We had a balance of trade surplus with
Canada and until we entered into the
Canadiari Automobile Agreement, which
has completely destroyed that base and
has caused some needless international
tensions. I am not asking that these be
set aside. I am asking that when we con
sider what we are going to do about an
export program, we ought to give con
sideration to all the factors that could
possibly be involved. So these amend
ments which were submitted separately
are now in a group and deal with section

,206 which states:
Sncil review of policies shall include but

not be limited to tile Impact of the Cana
dian Automcblle Amendment and the role
of any trading partner with which we have
a substantial trade deficit.

Mr. President, in 1967, we had a trade
surplus with Japan of $500 million. The
trade deficit last year with Japan was $3
billion. At the present time, the Presi
dent intends to meet with Prime Minis
ter Tanaka of Japan, to arrange for some
clarification and a discussion of trade
issues. I see no reason why the Canadian
Automobile Agreement and relations with
Japan should not be included in an over
all study of this kind. That is one amend
ment. If the Senator from Minnesota
(Mr. MONDALE) has any comment, I
would appreciate it.

Mr. MONDALE. The Senator proposes
six amendments. Some deal with areas
which the council created in the bill.
Others deal v.ith matters which the
council should include in its report.

Unless there is some objection on the
other side of the aisle, I would be inclined
to accept these amendments and take
them to conference.

Mr. JAVITS. Mr. President, what has
been done here in these amendments Is
to express, in terms of what this partic-

uIar agency shall stUds' as well as what
it shall report, a particular point of view
on international trade questions. All of
these requirements are slanted that way.

For example, I seriously doubt that it
does us any good with respect to Canada
to have a specific stake in the bill, that

Such review of policies shall incl\lde but
not be limited to the Impact of the Canadian
Automobile Amendment ...

I doubt that this is desirable. It does
not 8.dd anything. It goes on to say:
and role of any trading partner with which
we have a substantial trade deficit.

If I were running it. I would want to
eliminate the reference to Canada.

So far as I know, and I am going an
my own recollection,' this is the only
reference, by name, to any country In
the whole bill. So that kind of thing per
meates these statements.

Here is another example to show why
it troubles me. It speaks of

Such evaluations shall include but not
be limited to the impact of International
trade on the level. stability, and financial
rewards for domestic labor a\td the Impact
of the transnational corporation on inter
national trade 11ows.

It carefully omits any impact of the
transnational corporations either on in
ternationoJ monetary affairs 01' on our
balance of payments. Yet we all know
that if the transnational corporation is
to be justified at all, it is going to be
Justified on the basis of a major shift
in the United States economy toward
major returns from investments and
dividends.

To go on, another section which rc
13 tes to repOlts, and so forth, it says,

Preserving tile existing diversified indus
trial base of the United States.

Well, I do not know whether that is
the kind of slanting we want, to pre
serve the buggy whip business, which we
would be doing if all we had. since 1789
was to preserve existing diversified in
dustrial bases in the United States, or
whether it is meant to be taken as a
kind of general prefatory statement.

Then we go on with what they re
quire to review al,d it states:

. . . a review of tile Impact of interna
tional voluntary standards, the foreign In
vestments of U.S. based transnational firms,
and the level of foreign wage rates on the
level, stabillty, and financial reward for do
mestic employment.

Again, we see exactly what this is be
ing slanted for. The theory is that cer
tain jobs are running away to foreign
wage earners and it will take bread from
the mouths of American Workers. How
ever, this is what we find. If my col
league from Minnesota would like to
take this, I am not going to stand in the
way of it. I have explained it to the
Senate. I think we can work it out in
conference. I am confident that we can.
So that it coincides with the general
thrust of the bill. I express my confi
dence by not standing in the way of the
Senator's taking the amendments.

I understand the last amendment-to
wit, something about notice to the Com
mittee on Finance of the Senate and to
the Committee on Ways and Means. It
has been accepted. So that it may be that
the Senator, perhaps, just wants to eUm-

inate it. But I am willing to go along
with' the Senator from Minnesota.

Mr.. BROCK. Mr. President, may I just
say that I do not really like accepting this
amendment because I think the essence
of the amendment is to cast this new
group in a protectionist light. I think
that flies in the face of what we are try
ing to do here. As one of the plincipal
authors of this particular section. we
were trying to create a COlUlcil of Ad
visers to the President and to Congress
which would deal with the problem of our
balance of payments in a positive, crea
tive, and constructive way, and would ad
dress itself to those problems in terms
of the real world and not in terms of
erecting new barriers or penalizing the
multinational corporations or the trans
national corporations, however we \vant
to describe them.

If in any way this amendment were
to be interpreted as trying to place tIils
group in a protectionist light, in the light
of impinging on free trade, it would be
terribly detrimental to the thrust and
objective of this particular piece of leg
islation.

For myself, I simply cannot say that
the amendment is something that is
harmless or could be ironed out in con
ference. I do not believe that it can. It is
detrimental to what we are trying to ac
complish with this particular bill. I do
not think the bill goes far enough in set
ting up a counterpart to a cOlUlcil of ad-.
visers concerning an international base.
But tlllS is a step in the right direction..
Here we are, though, giving it a split per
sonality right from the start. I do not
think that that is right.

Mr. AIKEN. Mr. Presiderit, I want the
RECORD to 'show that I am not. in favor
of adopting this amendment which has
been proposed by the Senator from In-'
diana. I think, too, that it is an ex
tremely far-reaching amendment. W~

have had only 10 minutes time to study
it. The amendment was not printed. I.
do not know why. But I am always sus
picious of last minute amendments that
are not printed.

As I listened to the very short ex
planation given by the Senator from
Indiana and the Senator from New York.
it appeared to me that this amendment
opens up the opportunity for almost un
limited monkey business on the part of
the United States and international in
dustries in l'elations with other countries.

I think it is just shocking that we
should be expected to vote on a measure
lilee this without even knowing what it is.
We do not even have a copy of the
amendment now. I think we should have
a yea-and-nay vote on it so that each of
us will go on record. as to whether we
approve of this method of legislating.

Mr. President, I ask for the yeas and
nays on the amendment.

The yeas and nays were ordered.
Mr. PASTORE. Mr. President, I sel

dom disagree with my distinguished
colleague from Vermont (Mr. AIKEN).
but this is a matter that has been brew
ing for a long time. I have served in
Congress under five Presidents. We
feared that tIlls time would come. We
saw it coming in the 1950's but no one
would listen to us, whether it was Presi
dent Eisenhower, President KelUledy,
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ator says that this is not mandatory, that
it is entirely voluntary. Can the Com
mission ignore the requirements put in
the bill if it chooses to do so?

Mr. HARTKE. I say that they shall
stUdy the matters and report on them.

Mr. BENNETT. Then it is mandatory.
They study and make a report on it.

Mr. HARTKE. The study is mandatory.
the conclusions are not.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, I think
I am identified as one who is in
favor of a reasonable trade policy. But I
am not afraid of these amendments.
They relate only to certain areas which
the Council should stUdy and problems
which they should include in their re
port. I think people may be raising an
issue where none exists.

Mr. HARTKE. Mr. President, I did not
ask for a rollcall vote. I did not an
ticipate it. I had discussed the Hartke
amendment with the manager of the bill
and expected to encounter no controversy
on this tioor. I appreciate the kind words
of the manager of the bill and his gen
el'O\lS support.

Mr. President, I yield back the re
mainder of my time.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. All time
has been yielded back. The question is
on agreeing to the amendment of the
Senator from Indiana. On this question
the yeas and nays have been ordered, and
the clerk will call the roll.

The legislative clerk called the l;oll.
Mr. ROBERT C. BYRD. I announce

that the Senatol; from Texas (Mr. BENT
SEN), the Senator from Idaho (Mr.
CHURCH), the Senator from Georgia (Mr.
GAMBRELL), and the Senator from Okla
homa (Mr. HARRIS), are necessarily ab
sent.

I further announce that the Senator
from North Carolina (Mr. JORDAN) is ab
sent on official business.

I further announce that if present and
voting; the Senator from Georgia 1M!".
GAMBRELL) would vote "nay".

Mr. GRIFFIN. I announce that the
Senator from Tennessee (Mr. BAKER) and
the Senator from Iowa (Mr MILLER) are
necessarily absent.

The Senator from South Dakota IMr.
MUNDT) is absent because of illness.

The Senator from Massachusetts IMr.
BROOKE), the Senator from New Hamp
shire (Mr. COTTON), the Senator from
Arizona IMr. GOLDWATER), and the Sena
tor from Kansas (Mr. PEARSON) are nec
essarily absent.

If present and voting, the Senator from
Massachusetts (Mr. BROOKE) and the
Senator from Iowa (Mr. MIq.ER) would
each vote "Na~',"

The resillt was announced-yeas 52.
na~'s 35, as follows:

(No. 328 Leg.]
YEAS-52

President Johnson, and now President
Nixon.

The trouble is that we have been play
ing Santa Claus for too long. We are in
trouble in this country. Now we talk
about our balance of trade. The fact still
remains that our markets today are be
ing saturated by goods that are being
produced in Japan.

Mr. President, the people in my State
are beir).g put out of work; No matter
what one picks up today, whether it is
in brazen letters, small letters, or obscure
letters, it says "Made in Japan." Not too
long ago my sister-in-law wanted to buy
a television set. I took her to a friend
of mine who was a dealer. He had Zenith,
RCA, Admiral, and all makes of sets. I
said, "Which one do you recommend?"
He said, "It does not make any differ
ence. They are all made in Japan,"

That is what it comes down to. Our
people are out of work.

The American market has always been
an attractive market because we have
had workers here. However, the Amer
ican consumer is a consumer only as long
as he has a job. The amendment says
that "It shall be our policy." That is a
little complicated. However, I think we
ought to put the council on notice that
we are concerned. I do not know whether
Canada should be left out or whether
Japan should be put in. I do not know.
However, I do know that we are buying
a lot more than we are selling. The in
ternational market is a two-way street.
And it has not been that. Our interna
tional policy on trade has been a foreign
program.

It is time that we took politics out of
foreign trade and put economic concepts
into it.

Mr. AIKEN. Mr. President, how much
time do I have remaining?

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Sell
ator frOm Vermont has 1 minute remain
ing.

Mr. PASTORE. Mr. President, I did
not even get to the crescendo.

Mr. AIKEN. Mr. President, the Sena
tor is correct. This trouble has been
brewing a long time. However, if it has
been brewing a long time, why is it tllat
we were not permitted to know about
this proposal, especially those of us who
are on the committee, until about 15
minutes ago. And we are now expected
to vote on a measure which admittedly,
according to the Senator from Indiana
and the Senator from New York, is a very
large proposal, in less than 15 minutes
time?

Mr. President, I ask for the yeas and
nays.

The yeas and nays were ordered.
Mr. HARTKE. Mr. President, how

much time do I have remaining?
The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Sen

ator from Indiana has 6 minutes remain
ing.

Mr. HARTKE. Mr. President, I thank
the Senator from Rhode Island for his
comments.

Let me answer the Senator from Ver
mont. There is nothing mandatory in
this provision, I assure the Senator. Not
a word is mandatory. This states very
clearly that there are certain problems
that we woilld like to have people ex
amine. That is all.

I talked to the distinguished Senator
with regard to this measure. I did not
feel that these proposals were contro
versial. I will gmnt the Senator that
certain people are worried about our ul
timate goal. I do not mind telling the
Senator what my ultimate goal is. My
ultimate goal is to get a favorable balance
of trade and a favorable balance of pay
ments for our Government. I am inter
ested in that. I know that what we are
doing now is not getting the job done.

I do not criticize anybody. But people
are being thrown out of work. And peo
ple are getting jobs overseas.

There are tax subsidies to trallSna
tional firms that amount to almost $4
billion. If tlle SenatOJ' wants me to of
fer a real amendment, I could offer an
appropriate one. I could offer one to cut
out the tax subsidies being given to the
corporations who are being. given tax
credits.

That is a $4 billion gift from the tax
payers. These big corporations-and
God bless them, I do not blame them for
it-do it for their own protection. How
ever, they should nut do it at the ex
pense of the taxpayer.

The Hartke amendments do not ad
dress themselves to that. They say that
we should have an honest report. And
when the report leads to a discussion of
jobs and tax benefits and tax equity we
will vote for appropriate legislation.
Ultimately, this body will make that
decision. There should be debate on in
tel'l1ational voluntary standards, the level
of foreign wage rates and the level,
stability, and financial reward for
domestic employment.

Let me say to the Senator from New
York that if he wants monetary reform,
I will accept that. I think there is a
great need for monetary reform.

I am willing to sponsor such a provi
sion tonight, if the Senator wants me to.
However, this is not mandatory. It strict
ly calls for a complete in-depth study.

I will say that if there is any fear on
the part of am'one, it comes out of a
guilty conscience.

Mr. JAVITS. Mr. President, will the
Senator Yield for a question?

Mr. HARTKE. Mr. President, time is
still running. I yield to the Senator for
a. question.

Mr. JAVITS. Mr. President, I ask the
Senator from Indiana whose concept of
tax equity he is talking about. Is it the
concept of the Council, the concept of
the President, or the concept of the Sen
ate?

Mr. HARTKE. It is the concept of the
people appointed by the Council. It is
the Council that ultimately does the ex
amination. This Council does not pass
laws. They can only recommend to Con
gress.

I am not going to be appointed to the
Council. If I had my way I would have
Congress appoint the Council.

I reported to the chairman of the Fi
nance Committee that I am tired of hav
ing reports to Congress based solely on
executive facts and figures.

Mr. BENNETT. Mr. President, "ill the
Senator yield for a question?

Mr. HARTKE. I yield:
Mr. BENNETT. Mr. President, the Sen-

Allen Eastland
Barh Ervin
Beall Fulbright
Bible Gravel
Burdick Griffin
Byrd. Hart

Harry F., Jr.. Hartke
Byrd, Robert C. Hollings
Cannon Hughes
Case Humphrey
Chlles Inouye
Cranston Jackson
Eagleton Kennedy

Long
Magnuson
Mansfield
McClellan
McGee
McGovern
McIntyre
Metcalf
Mandale
Montoya
Moss
Muskie
Nelson
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So :n.lr. HARTKE·S amendment was
agreed to.

Mr. TALMADGE. J.l.1.r. President. I
move to reconsider the vote by which
the amendment was agreed to,

Mr. HARTKE. I move to lay that mo
tion on the table.

The motion to lay on the table wa s
agreed to.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The bill
is open to further amendmcnt.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, I be
lieve we are ready for third reading.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The bill
is open to further amendment. If there
bc no fmther amendment to be proposed,
the question is on the engrossment and
third reading of the bill.

The bill was ordered to be engrossed
for a third reading, and was read the
third time.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, I ask
for the yeas and nays.

The yeas and nays were ordered.
The PRESIDING OFFICER. The yeas

and nays have been ordered. The ques
tion is, Shall the bill pass? The clerk
will call the roll.

The legislative clerk called the roll.
Mr. ROBER.T C. BYRD. I announce

that the Senator from Texas (Mr. BENT
SEN), the Senator from Idaho (Mr.
CHURCH), the Senator from Georgia (Mr.
GAMBRELL), and the Senator from Okla
homa (Mr. HARRIS) are necessarily ab
sent.

I further announce that the Senator
from North Carolina (Mr. JORDAN) is ab
sent on official business.

I further announce that, if present and
voting, the Senator from Georgia (Mr.
GAMBRELL) would vote "yea."

Mr. GRIFFIN. I announce that the
Senator from Tennessee (Mr. BAKER)
and the senator from Iowa (Mr. MILLER)
are necessarily absent.

The Senator from South Dakota eMr.
MUNDT) is absent because of illness.

If present and voting. the Senator from
Iowa (Mr. MILLER), the Senator from
Ohio (Mr. TAFT), and the Senator from
Massachusetts (Mr. BROOKE) would each
vote "yea."

Also, the Senator from Tennessee (Mr.
BROCK). the senator from Massachusetts
(Mr. BROOKE), the Senator from New
Hampshire (Mr. COTTON), the Senator
from Arizona (Mr. GOLDWATER) , the Sen
ator from Kansas (Mr. PEARSON), and
the Senators from Ohio (Mr. SAXBE and
Mr. TAFT) are necessarily absent.

security of the Untted States. Notwithstand
ing the provisions of paragraph (1), the Pres
ident shan remove unilateral export controls
on the export from the United States of
articles, materials, or supplies, inclUding
technical data or other information. which
he determines are available without restric
1;ion from sources outside the United States
in significant quantities and comparable in
quality to those produced in the United
States, except that any such control may re
main in effect if the President determines
that adequate evidence has been presented
to him demonstrating that the absence ot
such a control would prove detrimental to
the national security of the United States.
The nature of such evidence shall be in
cluded in the special report required by para
graph (4).

"(3) In conducting the investigatIon
referred to{) In paragraph (2) and in taking
the action required under such paragraph,
the Secretar}' of Commerce shall give priority
to those contl'Ols which apply to articles,
materials, and supplies, including technical
data and other information, for wlllcb there
are significant potential el..llOrt markets.

"(4) Not later than nine months after the
date of enactment of the Equal Export Op
portunity Act, the secretary of Commerce
shall submit to the President and to the
Congress a special report of actions taken
under paragraphs (2) and (3). Such report
shall contain-

"(A) a list of any articles, materials, and
supplies, including technical data and other
information, which are subject under this
Act to export controls greater tban those im
posed by nations with which the United
States has defense treaty comn1itments, and
the reasons for such greater controls; and

"(B) a list of any procedures applicable to
export licensing in the United States which
may be or are claimed to be luore burden
some than similar procedures utilized in na
tions with which the United States has de
fense treaty commitments, and the reasons
for retaining such procedures in their pres
ent form....

(b) (1) Section 4(e) of such Act is
amended to read as follows:

"(e) The authority conferred by this sec
tion shall not be exercised Witl1 respect to
any agricultural commodity, including fats
and oils or animal hides or skins, witbout
the approval of the Secretary of AgriCUlture.
The Secretary of Agriculture shall not ap
prove the exercise of such autbority witI!
respect to any such commodity during any
period for which the supply of such commod
ity is determined by him to be in excess of
the requirements of the domestic economy.
except to the extent the President deter
mines that such exercise of authority is re
qUired to effectuate the policies set fmoth
in clause (B) or (0) of paragraph (2) of
section 3 of this Act."

(2) Any rUle, regulation, proclamation, or
order issued after July 1, 1972, under section
4 of the Export Administration Act of 1969,
exercising any authority conferred by such
section with respect to any agriCUltural com
modity, including fats and oils or animal
hides or skins, shall cease to be effective upon
the date of enactment of this Act.

SEC. 105. Section S of. the Export Adminis
tration Act of 1969 is amended by adding at
the end thereof the fOllowing:

"(c) (1) Upon written request by represent
atives of a substantial segment of any in
dustry which produces articles, materials and
supplies, inclUding technical data and other
information. whiCh are subject to{) export con
trols or are being considered for such con
trols because of their significance to the na
tional security of the United States, the
Secretary of Commerce shall appoint a tech
nical advisory comlnittee for any grouping
of stich articles, materials, and supplies, In
cluding technical data and other information,
which he determines is di1flcult to evilluate
because of questions concerning technical
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The re&'Ult was announced-yeas 81,
nays 3, as follows:

[No. 329 Leg.]
YEAS-8l

Allen Grayel
Allott Griffin
Ar:..d€l'S(ill Gurn€::v
B~yh Hansei1
Beall Hart
Belltnon Hartke
Be111-;ett Hatfield
Bible Hollings
BOI;g5 Hruska
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Harry F., Jr. Jackson
B;trd. Rol>ert C. Ja"its
Canncn Jordan, Id'lho
Case Kennedr
Chiles Long;
Cook Ma.gnuson
Cran~tol1 MallEfield
Curtis !IIathias
Dole McClellan
Dominick McGee
Eagleton l\1:cGovern
Eastland Metcalf
Ervin ~Iondale

Fannin Montoya
Fong Moss
Fulbright Muskie

NAYS-3
Cooper

So the bill (S.3726) was paBsed, as fol
lows:

s. 3726
An act to extend and amend the Export Ad

mInistration Act of 1969 to afford more
equal export opportunity, to establish a
Council on International Economic Policy,
and for other purposes
Be it enactcd by tile Senate and House

at Representatil1IJS at tile United States of
America in Congress assembled,
TITLE I-AMENDMENTS TO THE EXPORT

ADMINISTRATION ACT OF 1969
SEC. 101. This title may be cited l\.S the

"Equal Export Opportunity Act".
SEC. 102. section 2(3) of the Export Ad

ministration Act of 1969 is amended by in
sert.ing before the periOd at the end thereof
a comma and the following: "partiCUlarly
when export restrictions applied by the
United states are more extensive than export
restrictions imposed by countries with Which
the United States has defense treaty commit
ments".

SEC. 103. Section 3 of the Export Adminis
tration Act.of 1969 is amended by adding at
the end thereof the following:

"(6) It is the policy of the United States
tha t the desirability of subjecting, or con
tinuing to subject, particular articles, mate
rials, or supplies. inclnding technical data or
other information, to United States export
controls should be subjected to reyiew by and
consultation with representatives Of appro
priate United States Govenunent agencies
and qualified experts from private industry,"

SEC. 104. (a) Section 4(b) of the Export
Administration Act of 1969 is amended-

(1) by inserting" (1)" after" (b)"; and
(2) by adding at the end t11ereof the fol

lowing new paragraphs:
"(2) '!'he SecreUu'Y of Commerce, in co

operation with appropriate United States
Government departments and agencies and
the appropriate technical adVisory commit
tees established under section 5 (c) , sh.all un
dertake an investigation to determine which
articles, materials. and supplies, including
technical data and other information, should
no longer be subject to export control be
cause of their significance to the national

Baker
Bel1tiieu
Brock
Breoke
Church

Talmadge
Tunney
Williams
Young

Roth
Saxbe
Scott
Smith
Sparkman
Stafford
Stevens
Taft
Thurmond
Tower
Welcker

Scllweiker
Spong
Stennis
Stevenson
Symington

NAYS-35
DomInick
Fannin
Fong
Gurney
Hansen
Hatfield
Hruska
Javits
Jordan, Idaho
Mathias
Packwood
Percy

"NOT VOTING-12
Cotton Jordan, N.C.
Gambrell Miller
Goldwater Mundt
Harris Pearson

Pastore
PeU
Proxmire
Randolph
RibicotI

Aiken
Al10tt
Anderson
Bellman
Bennett
Boggs
Brock
Buckley
Cook
Cooper
Curtis
Dole

Baker
Bentsen
Brooke
Church
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matters, worldwide availability and actual
utilization of production and technology, or
licensing procedures. Each such committee
shall consist of representatives of United
States industry and government. No person
serving on any such committee who is repre
sentative of industry shall serve on such
committee for more than two consecutive
years.

"(2) It shall be the duty and function of
the technical advisory committees estab
lished under paragraph (1) to advise and as
slst the Secretary of Commerce and any other
department, agency, or oftlcial of the Govern
ment of the United States to which the
President has delegated power, authority, and
discretion under section 4(d) with respect
to actions designed to carry out the pollcy
set forth in section 3 of this Act. Such com
mittee shall be consulted with respect to
questions involving technical matters, world
wide availabillty and actual utlllzation of
production and technology, and licensing
procedures which may affect the level of ex
port controls applicable to any articles, mate
rials, or supplies, including technical data or
other information, and including those whose
export is subject to mUltilateral controls un
dertaken with nations with which the United
States has defense treaty commitments, for
which the committees have expertise. Such
committees shall also be consulted and kept
fully informed of progress with respect to
the investigation required by section 4(b) (2)
of this Act. Nothing in this subsection shall
prevent the Secretary from consulting, at any
time, with any person representing industry
or the general public regardless of whether
such person is a member of a technical ad
vlsory committee. Members of the public
shall be given a reasonable opportunity, pur
suant to regulations prescribed by the sec
retary of Commerce, to present evidence to
such committees.

"(3) Any member of any such committee
who is not an oftlcer or employee of the
United States shall be entitled to receive
compensation at not to exceed the daily rate
prescribed for 08-18 of the Oeneral Schedule
under section 5332 of title 5, United States
Code, during such time as he is engaged in
the performance of his duties as a member.
Each member may be reimbursed for travel,
subsistence, and other necessary expenses in
curred in connection with his duties as II

member.
"(4) Each such committee shall elect II

chairman, and shall meet at least every three
months at the call of the Chairman, unless
the Chairman determines, in consultation
with the other members of the committee,
that such a meeting is not necessary to
achieve the purposes of this Act. Each such
committee shall be terminated after a period
of two years, unless extended by the Secre
tary for additional periods of two years. The
Secretary shall consult each such committee
with regard to such termination or extension
of that committee:'

SEC. 106. Section 14 of the Export Admin
istration Act of 1969 is amended by striking
out "August I, 1972" and inserting in lieu
thereof "June 30, 1974".

SEC. 107. Nothing in this title shall be con
strued to require the release or publication
of information which is classified pursuant to
Executive order or to affect the confidential
ity safeguards prOVided in section 7(c) of the
Export Administration Act of 1969.

SEC. 108. ~£ provisio.:l3 of this title take
effect as of the close of Juiy 31, 1972.
TITLE rr-eOUNCIL ON INTERNATIONAL

:ECONO:MIC POLICY
SHORT TITLE

SEC. 201. Thls title may be cited as the
"International Economic Policy Act of 1972".

STATEMENT OF PURPOSES

SEC. 202. It ls the purpose of this title to
provide for closer Federal interagency coord!-

nation in the development of a more rational
and orderly international economic pollcy for
the United States.

FINDINGS AND POLICY

SEC. 203. The Congress finds that there are
many activities undertaken by various de
partments, agencies, and instrumentalities of
the Federal Government Which, in the ag
gregate, constitute the domestic and interna
tional economic pollcy of the United States.
The Congress further finds that the objec
tives of the United States with respect to a
sound and purposeful international economic
policy can be better accomplished through
the closer coordination of (1) domestic and
foreign economic activity, and (2) in particu
lar, that economic behavior which,taken to
gether, constitute United States internation
al economic policy. Therefore this Act estab
lishes a Council on International Economic
Policy which wiil provide for-

(A) a clear i op level focus for the ful1
range of international economic issues; denl
with international eeonomic policies includ
ing trade, investment, balance of payments,
nad finance as a coherent whole;

(B) consistency between domestic and for
eign economic policy; and

(C) close coordination with basic foreign
pollcy objectives.
The Congress intends that the Councll shall
be provided with the opportunity to (i) in
vestigate probiems with respect to the co
ordination, implementation, and long-range
development of international economic pol
icy, and (il) make appropriate findings and
recommendations for the purpose of assisting
in the development of a rational and orderly
international economic policy for the United
States.

CREATION OF "OUNCIL ON INTERNATIONAL
ECONOMIC POLICY

SEC. 204. There is created in the Executive
Oftlce of the President a Councll on Inter
national Econo~nic Policy (hereinafter re
ferred to in this title as the "Councn").

MEMBERSHIP

SEC. 205. The Councll shall be composed of
the following members and such additional
members as the President may designate:

(1) The President.
(2) The Secretary of State.
(3) The Secretary of the Treasury.
(4) The Secretary of Defense.
(5) The Secretary of Agriculture.
(6) The Secretary of Commerce.
(7) The Secretary of Labor.
(8) The Director of the Office of Manage

ment and Budget.
(9) The Chairman of Councll of Economic

Advisers.
(10) The Special Representative for Trade

Negotiations:
The President shall be the Chairman of the
Council and shall preside over the meetings
of the Council; in his absence he may desig
nate a member of the Council to preside in
his place.

DUTIES OF THE COUNCIL

SEC. 206. SUbject to the direction of the
President, and in addition to performing
such other functions as he may direct, it
shall be the duty of the Council to--

(1) assist and advise the President in the
preparation of the Internationai Economic
Report reqUired under section 207;

(2) review the activities and the policies
of the United States Government which in
directly or directly relate to international
economics and, for the purpose of making
recommendations to the President in con
nection therewith, consider with some de
grE'e of specificity the substance and scope
of the international economic policy of the
United States, which consideration shall in
clude examination of the economic activities
of (A) the various agencies, departments,
and instrumentalities of the Federnl 00"'-

ernment, (B) the several states, and (C)
private industry. Such review of policies shall
include but not be limited to the impact of
the Canadian Automobile Amendments and
roll of any trading partner with which we
have a substantial trade deficit;

(3) collect, anaiyze, and evaluate author
itative information, current and prospective,
concerning international economic matters.
Such evaluations shall include but not be
limited to the impact of international trade
on the level, stability, and financial rewards
for domestic labor and the impact of the
transnational corporation on internationai
trade fiows;

(4) consider policies and programs for
coordinating the activities of all the depart
ments and agencies of the United States with
one another for the purpose of accomplish
ing a more consistent international economic
pollCy, and make recommendations to the
President in connection therewith;

(5) continually assess the progress and
effectiveness of Federal efforts to carry out a
consistent international economic policy;
and

(6) make recommendations to the Presi
dent for domestic and foreign programs
which will promote a more consistent in
ternational economic pollcy on the part of
the United States and private industry. Rec
ommendations under this paragraph shall
include, but shall not be limited to, pollcy
proposals relating to monetary mechanisms,
foreign investment, trade, the balance of
payments, foreign aid, taxes, international
tourism and aviation, and international
treaties and agreements reiating to all such
matters. In addition to other appropriate
objectives, such policy proposals shouid be
developed with a view toward-

(A) strengthening the United States
competitive position in world trade;

(B) achieving equilibrium in internation
al payment accounts of the United States;

(C) increasing exports of goods and serv
ices;

(D) protecting and improving the earn
ings of foreign investments consonant with
the concepts of tax equity and the need for
domestic investment;

(E) achieving freedom of movement of
people, goods, capital, information, and tech
nology on a reciprocal and worldwide basis;

(F) increasing the real employment and
income of workers and consumers on the
basis of international economic activity; and

(0) preserving the existing diversified in-
dustrial base of the United States.

REPORT

SEC. 207. (a) The President shall transmit
to the Congress an annual report on the in
ternational economic position of the United
States. Such report (hereinafter referred to
as the "International Economic Report")
shall be submitted not later than sixty days
after the beginning of each regUlar session
of the congress. and shall include-

(1) information and statistics describing
characteristics of international economic ac
tivity and identifying significant current al1(l
foreseeable trends and developments;

(2) a review of the internatiollal economic
program of the Federal Government and a
review of domestic and foreign economic
conditions and other significant matters af
fecting the balance of international pay
ments of the t:"nited States and of their effect
on the internationai trade, investment. finan
clai. and monetary position of the Unitecl
States;

(3) a review of the impact of international
voluntary standards, the foreign investments
of U. S. based transnational firms, and the
level of foreign wage rates on the level, staoll
ity, and financial reward for domestic em
plo~'ment; and

(4) a program for carrying out the policy
objectives of this title, together with such
recommendations for legislation as he may
deem neces.<;ary or desirable.
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(b) The President may transmit from

time to time to the Congress reports sup
plementary to the International Economic
Repert. each of which may include such
stl;Jplement.ary or revised recommendations
as he may deem necessary or desirable to
achieve the purposes and polley objectives
set. forth in this title.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND STAFF OF THE COUNClL

SEC. 208. (81 The staff of the Council shall
be headed by an Executive Director who shall
be an assistant to the President and direct
the Council staff. He shall I.eep the Com
mittee on Banking. Housing and Urban Af
fairs of the Senate. the Committee on Bank
ing and Currency of the Honse of Repre
sentatives, the Committee on Foreign Rela
tions of the Senate. the Committee on Foreign
Affairs of the House of Representatives. the
Committee on Finance of the Senate, the
Committee on Ways a.nd Means of the House
of Representatives, and the Joint Economic
Committee fUlly and currently Informed
regarding the activities of the Council.

(b) (1) With the approval of the Council,
the Executive Director may appoint and fix
the compensation of such staff personnel as
he deems necessary. Except as provided in
paragraph (2). the staff of the Council shall
be appointed SUbject to the provisions of
title 5, United States Code, governing
appointments in the competitive service. and
shall be paid in accordance with the pro
visions of chapter 51 and subchapter III of
chapter 53 of such title relating to classifica
tion and General Schedule pay rates.

(2) With the approval of the Council, the
Executive Director may appoint and fix the
compensation of one officer at a rate of basic
compensation not to exceed the rate pro
vided for level IV of the Federal Executive
Salary Schedule, and appoint and fix the
compensation of two officers at rates of basic
compensation not to exceed the rate provided
for level V of the Federal Executive Salary
Schedule.

(c) With the approval of the Conncil, the
Executive Director may procure temporary
and intermittent services to the same extent
as Is authorized by section 3109 of title 5,
United States Code, at rates not to exceed the
dally equivalent of the rate provided for
GS-18.

(d) Upon request of the Executive Director,
t.llC head of any Federal agency Is authorized
to detall. on a reimbursable basis, any of Its
personnel to the Council to assist It in carry
ing out its duties under this title.

SEC. 209. The provisions of this title II shall
expire on June 30, 1973, unless extended by
ieglslatlon enacted by the Congress.

AUTHORIZATION FOR APPROPRIATIONS

SEC. 210. For the purposc of carrying out
tile provisions of this title, there are au
thorized to be appropriated not to exceed
$1,400.000 for .fiscal year 1973.

Mr. SPARKMAN. Mr. President, I
move that the vote by which the bill was
passed be reconsidered.

Mr. HUMPHREY. Mr. President, I
move to lay that motion on the table.

The motion to lay on the table was
agreed to.

Mr. MANSFIELD. :MI. President. the
passage of S. 3726 demonstrates again
the skill and leadership of the distin
guished Senator from Minnesota (Mr.
MONDALE) . The ease with which he han
dles the complexities of the issues of in
ternational trade and economic policy
cannot be surpassed in the Senate.

I 'wish also to commend his counter
part on the minority side, the able Sen
ator from Oregon (Mr. PACKWOOD) and
the able Senator from Utah (Mr. BEN
NETT) for their contribution and assist-

ance in expediting the passage of this
legislation.

In addition to the Senators from In
diana (Mr. HARTKE) and Nebraska (Mr.
CURTIS) we are indebted to the contribu
tions they made by offering their amend
ments which were agreed to by the full
Senate.

To the Senator from New Hampshire
(Mr. McINTYRE), the Senator from New
York (Mr. JAVITS). the Senator from
Ar.kansas (Mr. FULBRIGHT). the leader
ShIP owes a debt of gratitude for their
cooperation and assistance in expediting
the passage of this urgently needed legis
lation.

To the Senate as a whole. I extend my
appreCiation for Senators' cooperation
and assistance in expediting the Senate's
business.

QUORUM CALL
Mr. ROBERT C. BYRD. Mr. President.

I suggest the absence of a quorum.
The PRESIDING OFFICER. The clerk

will call the roll.
The second assistant legislative clerk

proceeded to call the roll.
Mr. ROBERT C. BYRD. Mr. President.

I ask unanimous consent that the order
for the quorum call be rescinded.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without
objection. it is so ordered.

TRANSACTION OF ROUTINE
MORNING BUSINESS

Mr. ROBERT C. BYRD. I ask unani
mous consent that there now be a period
for the transaction of routine morning
business, with the statements therein
limited to 3 minutes.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without
objection. it is so ordered.

RETIREMENT OF FIREFIGHTERS
Mr. ROBERT C. BYRD. Mr. President.

I ask the Chair to lay before the Senate
a message from the House of Repre
sentatives on S. 916.

The PRESIDING OFFICER (Mr. AL
LEN) laid before the Senate the amend
ment of the House of Representatives to
the bill (S. 916) to include fil'efig.hters
within the provisions of section 8336(c)
of title 5, United states Code. relating to
the retirement of Government employees
engaged in certain hazardous occupa
tions which was to strike out all after the
enacting clause. and insert:

That the first sentence of section 8336(c)
of title 5, United States Code. is amended
by Inserting after "United States" the fol
lowing: "or are primarily to perform work
directly connected with the control and ex
tingulslunent of fires or the maintenance and
use of firefighting apparatus and equipment",

Mr. ROBERT C. BYRD. Mr. President,
I move that the Senate concur in the
amendments of the House of Representa
tives.

The motion was agreed to.

REPORTSOFCOMlliUTTEES
The following reports of committees

were submitted:
By ~Ir. CANNON, from the Committee on

Commerce, with amendments;

S. 3755. A blll to amend the Airport and
Airway Development Act of 1970 to increase
the United States share of allowable proj
ects costs under such Act; to amend the
Federal A"iatlon Act of 1958 to prohibit
certain State taxation of persons in air
transportation, and for other purposes (Rept.
No. 92-1005).

By 1\11'. HRUSKA, from the Committee on
the Judiciary. with amendments.

H.R. 12652. An act to extend the life of
the Commission on Civil Rights, to expand
the jurisdiction of the Commission to in
clude discrimination because of sex, to au
thorize appropriations for the Commission.
and for other purposes (Rept No. 92-1006).

By Mr. McINTYRE. from the Committee on
Banking, Housing and Urban Affairs. with
an amendment:

S. 3337. A bUJ to amend the Small Busi
ness Investment Act of 1958, and for other
purposes (Rept. No. 92-1007).

Mr. McINTYRE. Mr. President, from
the Committee on Banking. Housing and
Urban Affairs, I report favorably, with
out amendment. tlle bill (S. 3337). to
amend the Small Business Investment
Act of 1958 to pi:ovide for the establish
ment of a Minority Enterprise Small
Business Investment program in the
Small Business Administration. and I
submit a report the!'eon. I ask unani
mous consent that the report be printed.

By :Mr. McINTYRE. from the Committee on
Banking, Housing and Urban Affairs, with
amendments :

H.R. 15692. An act to amend the Small
Business Act to reduce the interest rate of
Small Business Admlnistrs.tion disaster loans
(Rept. No. 92-1008). (Together with supple
mental views.)

Mr. McINTYRE. Mr. President, from
the Committee on Banking. Housing and
Urban Affairs, I report favorably, with
amendments. the bill CH.R. 15692). to
amend the disaster relief section of the
Small Business Act to provide increased
Govenlment assistance to disaster relief
victims. and for other purposes. and I
submit a report thereon. I ask unanimous
consent that the report be printed, to
gether Witll supplemental views.

HEALTH MAINTENANCE ORGANIZA
TIONS-FINANCE COMlliUTTEE
CONSIDERATION OF S. 3327 AND
DISCHARGE OF COMMITTEE
Mr. LONG. Mr. President. on July 21.

the Committee 011 Labor and Public Wel
fare reported S. 3327 to the Senate; and
pursuant to the request of the Commit
tee on Finance. the bill was re-refen'ed
to the Committee on Finance. Our direct
jurisdictional concern involved provi
sions which would have earmarked cer
tain Federal tax collections for the pur
pose of financing health maintenance or
ganizations and their operation. I am
pleased that the bill as reported by the
Committee on Labor and Public Welfare
deleted these tax features. Their deletion
largely eliminated the direct jurisdic
tional problems we had with the bill,

Nonetheless, the bill as reported still
includes provisions which affect the leg
islative responsibilities of the Finance
Committee. Although they seem to be ap
parently relatively w1important in re
lation to the principal purposes of the
bill. these features are significant enough
that I should express them for the I'ec
ord,


